

D9.8 – Summer School

Project Information

Grant Agreement Number	824984
Project Full Title	Soft Intelligence Epidermal Communication Platform
Project Acronym	SINTEC
Funding scheme	RIA
Start date of the project	January 1 st , 2019
Duration	48 months
Project Coordinator	Klas Hjort (UU)
Project Website	http://www.sintec-project.eu

Deliverable Information

Deliverable n°	9.8
Deliverable title	Summer school
WP no.	9
WP Leader	WG
Contributing Partners	all
Nature	Websites, patents filling, etc.
Authors	Sara Attanà (WG)
Contributors	
Reviewers	Klas Hjort (UU), Isella Vicini (WG)
Contractual Deadline	30 June 2022
Delivery date to EC	18 July 2022

Dissemination Level

PU	Public	✓
РР	Restricted to other programme participants (incl. Commission Services)	
RE	Restricted to a group specified by the consortium (incl. Commission Services)	
СО	Confidential, only for the members of the consortium (incl. Commission Services)	



Document Log

Version	Date	Description of Change
V1.0	04/07/2022	First draft
V2.0	18/07/2022	Final version



Table of Contents

1	EXEC	JTIVE SUMMARY	. 5
2	INTRO	DDUCTION	. 5
3	GENE	RAL INFORMATION	. 6
	3.1	Title	. 6
	3.2	Date	. 6
	3.3	Location	. 6
	3.4	Organizers and Contributors	. 7
	3.5	Language	. 7
	3.6	Target audience	. 8
	3.7	Registration procedures	. 8
4	SINTE	C SCHOOL DESCRIPTION	. 9
	4.1	School Program	. 9
	4.2	Speakers	19
	4.2.1	Internal speakers	19
	4.2.2	Invited speakers	21
	4.3	School Organization	25
	4.3.1	Contacts with H2020 Project Coordinator	25
	4.3.2	School Registration procedures	26
	4.3.3	Number of participants	26
	4.3.4	School budget	30
	4.4	Communication activities	31
	4.4.1	SINTEC School Website	31
	4.4.2	Social Media	33
	4.4.3	Newsletters	34
	4.4.4	Mailing Lists	35
	4.4.5	Other Websites	36
	4.4.6	School Flyer	36
	4.4.7	Press release	36
	4.4.8	Promotion at conferences/event	38
	4.4.9	After School Communication activities	39
5	CONC	CLUSIONS	40
6	ANNE	XES	44
	6.1	ANNEX I – SINTEC summer school participants	44
	6.2	ANNEX II – School Program	46
	6.3	ANNEX III – Photograph & Video Release Form	51
	6.4	ANNEX IV – Evaluation test	52
	6.5	ANNEX V - Feedback Form Results	56
	6.6	ANNEX VII – SINTEC Summer School Leaflet	65



List of figures

Figure 1: SINTEC Summer School location	6
Figure 2: SINTEC Summer School organizers	7
Figure 3: Partners preparing practical activities	9
Figure 4: Registration procedures	10
Figure 5: SINTEC Summer School - DAY 1	11
Figure 6: Networking activity at Ponte Pora	12
Figure 7: SINTEC Summer School - DAY 2	13
Figure 8: Poster session	13
Figure 9: Trekking to Predusolo natural park	15
Figure 10: SINTEC Summer School participants at Predusolo Natural Park	15
Figure 11: SINTEC Summer School - DAY 3	16
Figure 12: WELMO workshop at SINTEC Summer School	17
Figure 13: SINTEC Summer School round table	18
Figure 14: SINTEC Summer School invited speakers	18
Figure 15: SINTEC Summer School Graduation	19
Figure 16: SINTEC Summer School Kit	26
Figure 17: Social Media activity during the event	33
Figure 18: SINTEC Summer School flyer	36
Figure 19: SINTEC Summer School Press Release	37
Figure 20: Dissemination activity at LOPEC 2022	38
Figure 21: Interviews to the partners	39



1 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This deliverable reports the achievements reached with the organization of the SINTEC Summer School, entitled: "Smart Bioelectronic and Wearable Systems", a public event which aimed to show the novelties SINTEC project will bring to the Wearable sensors sector and networking with companies and other European funded projects to discover future opportunities in the stretchable electronics market.

SINTEC Summer School gave the opportunity to disseminate the project progress to post-graduates, earlystage & senior researchers, professionals, and technicians from industries of the involved institutions within the consortium (both academia and enterprises) and open to participants coming from outside of the project and joining the school from all over Europe.

The class topics covered mainly PCB technology and how it can be turned into a stretchable smart patch, how the involved sensor can communicate with the latest IoT technologies and why this innovative research can be useful for healthcare and sport monitoring.

2 INTRODUCTION

SINTEC is currently working on the making of new smart patches. These patches are made of soft stretchable circuit board technology and can measure important body functions that are wirelessly transferred to a smartphone. The researchers hope that the patches can be used in health and sports. In SINTEC, eight partners collaborate in developing a technology for stretchable electronic patches.

The smart patches are developed by a circuit board technology where small modules of common electronic components are mounted in a soft rubber material and connected with fluid alloy conductor tracks. The patches can measure important body functions and wirelessly gather the information to a smartphone with a safe, fast and streamlined transmission via the fat tissue in our body. Instead of sending signals into the air with an antenna, we aim it toward the body. This reduces the power needed for communication and the information cannot be read without coming into direct contact with the person's skin.

The SINTEC Summer School has set itself the goal of showing professionals, students and engineers the work done during these years of design, showing and touching the developed smart patch prototype at the same time. In addition to the presentation of the prototype, another objective involved various field activities aimed at testing the device.



3 GENERAL INFORMATION

3.1 Title

SINTEC Summer School on Smart Bioelectronic and Wearable Systems.

3.2 Date

The 4-day School was organized from Tuesday, 7th June 2022 to Friday, 10th June 2022.

3.3 Location

The SINTEC Summer School was organized in <u>Castione della Presolana</u> and more precisely at the conference centre of the <u>Grand Hotel Presolana</u>. The practical activities and tests on the device were instead conducted at high altitude, in the mountains surrounding Castione della Presolana, a few kilometres from Bergamo, Italy.



Figure 1: SINTEC Summer School location



3.4 Organizers and Contributors

The organization of the event, arrangements, and management has been carried out by Warrant Hub. Warrant Hub was in charge of the communication activity before and during the event: it took charge of preparing school printed material, it managed the online registration process, the internal communication among students, speakers and stakeholders, and it moderated the event. WARRANT HUB, supported by UU, planned the scientific program, inviting speakers, experts and the coordinators of other H2020 funded projects to join the event. Moreover, WARRANT HUB organized everyday some social activities to improve networking and team building among the participants.



Figure 2: SINTEC Summer School organizers

SINTEC partners contributed to the definition of the scientific agenda, giving their availability to present the work done inside the project and the main results achieved. The SINTEC Summer School was co-organized by the projects <u>WELMO</u>, <u>SOCKET SENSE</u> and <u>LIFE CHAMPS</u> that contributed to the event with presentation about their project's results.

3.5 Language

The presentations were performed in English.



3.6 Target audience

The SINTEC Summer School has been mainly addressed to:

- Phd and Postdoc Students
- Early-Stage Researchers
- Industry Practitioners

3.7 Registration procedures

Registration was mandatory to attend the school. WARRANT HUB managed the registration process through a registration form available on the project website, and it supported participants in case of any problem with registration process or in case of information needed.

Participants were asked to provide information about:

- Personal data
- the arrival and departure date and hour
- any dietary constraint
- short CV pointing out background and research activities Participation to the school was subjected to the approval of the Organizing Committee.

Participation to the school in-person included:

- Pre-Booking of a room (full board) at a discounted rate: the room was paid by each participant directly at the hotel
- Transfer from/to the hotel
- Coffee breaks
- Lunch breaks
- Gala Dinner
- Free Wi-Fi
- Guided tours
- Practical activities
- School material

Participation to the school in-person did not include:

- Any other travel costs not mentioned
- Extra drinks

Registration for school participation closed on 20th May 2022; **55 registrations** were approved. Participation was free of charge.



4 SINTEC SCHOOL DESCRIPTION

4.1 School Program

The SINTEC Summer School unfolded over four days of intense activities both on a purely theoretical and practical level. In fact, in addition to the spaces dedicated every day to the speakers and the description of both the project and the activities carried out in it, preparatory outdoor activities were conducted especially for the realization of some experimental tests for the prototype developed by the SINTEC project. Every day was dedicated to a specific topic:

- Day 1: From PCB and Printing Technology to Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables
- Day 2: Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Sport Monitoring
- Day 3: Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Monitoring Health Parameters
- Day 4: General Applications and Perspectives in Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables

Together with this, a welcome kit was also delivered to all participants including a SINTEC branded backpack, a detailed paper program of the Summer School, a pen for notes and a rain cape.



Figure 3: Partners preparing practical activities

Day 1 opened at 14:00 after the arrival of all the participants and a presentation speech was opened by **Sara Attanà** (Warrant Hub), organizer of the event. Her opening had the aim of welcoming all the participants, describing her role and the role of her company, Warrant Hub, in the project and in the organization of the event. Sara introduced the programme of the days, highlighting the importance of networking and asking questions for the good result of the school. She also anticipated that, at the end of the event, students would receive an evaluation test to fill in to receive some University credits.

Immediately afterwards, a quick round table presentation was set up with the aim of showing specifically to all the participants the theoretical and practical activities that would be undertaken that day and the days to come, as well as obviously providing all the basic information necessary to orient themselves both within the accommodation and its surroundings.



Subsequently, the Coordinator of the SINTEC project, **Klas Hjort** of the University of Uppsala, presented the general characteristics of the project and gave his personal welcome to all those who have chosen to participate in the Summer School. After Professor Hjort it was then the turn of **Gustaf Mårtensson** (Mycronic) with a presentation entitled: "Printing and PCB technology for flexible and stretchable patches". After him there was a short coffee break and then the intervention of **Hashim Quraishi** (Evalan) who presented "IoT solutions and communication between devices". Then **Alessandro Gumiero** (STMicroelectronics) took the microphone with a presentation entitled: "Sensor Technology for Health and Wellbeing".

Later there was space for an open discussion and for further questions from the participants towards the speakers before the closing of the works of the first day.



Figure 4: Registration procedures







Figure 5: SINTEC Summer School - DAY 1

The second day of activities opened with a pleasant trekking experience. At 8:00 am the participants were invited to a rendezvous in the conference room in order to prepare for the climb of Monte Pora and Monte Alto to their summit (1,723 meters above sea level) from which it was possible to admire the splendid Lake Iseo below. The activity was particularly stimulating thanks to the participation of some alpine guides who gave numerous explanations to the participants on the alpine mountain ecosystem, on the species of plants and animals present as well as information of a physical and geological nature of the place. Before leaving, people were divided in small groups to test, in different body areas, the SINTEC smart patch during the trekking activity. After a lunch at a typical mountain refuge, the group resumed their journey to return to the conference room, where activities started at 3:00 pm. The topic of the day was Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Sport Monitoring. After an introduction of the day given by Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub), Matej Supej (University of Ljubljana) and Hans-Christer Holmberg (Luleå University of Technology) took the floor with a presentation entitled: "Wearable technologies in winter sports: Physiology and Biomechanics". After them, Nina Verdel (Mid Sweden University and University of Ljubljana) took the floor with a speech on the theme "Wearable technology in summer sports", after which the activities were interrupted for a short coffee break and a poster session; an invited speaker from University of Verona, Barbara Pellegrini, continued with a presentation entitled "Challenges to perform measurements in the laboratory vs. the field: state of the art and perspectives". After her, Mauricio Pérez (Uppsala University) intervened to talk about "Fat-IBC: A new paradigm in Body-Area Communication". During this second day, participants had the occasion of present their works: a poster session was organized in the conference room to give them the opportunity to show their research activity to the rest of the audience. At the end of the day, SINTEC Coordinator, Klas Hjort, kicked off the open discussion before the closing of the activities and the dinner at the hotel.





Figure 6: Networking activity at Ponte Pora







Figure 7: SINTEC Summer School - DAY 2



Figure 8: Poster session

The third day of the SINTEC Summer School opened at 8:30 am and saw a further activity aimed at creating links between the participants and improving networking. This time the group proceeded to trek at the Predusolo natural park, a coniferous forests located around Castione della Presolana, and even on this occasion some prototypes of the device SINTEC is developing were tested. The group was guided by two alpine guides and an athletic trainer that organized the activity alternating trekking activity with description of the natural environment and sport activity.

Afternoon session started at 14:00. This third day was dedicated to **Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Monitoring Health Parameters** and included presentation of results reached in Horizon 2020 projects funded in the same call of SINTEC and projects that are developing smart technology for health. **Sara Attanà** (Warrant Hub) opened the day presenting **Antonis Billis** (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki), Project Coordinator of LifeChamps project, who gave a speech entitled "LifeChamps sensing platform and digital biomarkers for monitoring QoL of older cancer survivors". The event continued with the presentation by **Guido Pagana** (LINKS Foundation) on "Smart patches and Wearables for clinical applications": this speech gave an overview of the usage of smart patches for patients monitoring, explaining the benefits of a technology like SINTEC. Afterwards a quick coffee break and the student's poster session, SocketSense project was presented: **Pouyan Mehryar** (Teesside University) had a speech entitled "Clinical trials for socket comfort analysis and constructing biomechanical models for sensor deployment", an intervention particularly appreciated by the



participants. Then, SocketSense Project Coordinator, **Dejiu Chen** (KTH), reported on "Analyzing dynamic operational conditions with sensors and models for anomaly detection". Last presentation of the day was WELMO project presentation: Project Coordinator **Alexis Melitsiotis** (EXODUS) and **Nikolaos Beredimas** (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki) gave a speech entitled "Effective monitoring of lung activity in lung related chronic diseases patients utilizing sound and visual signals in a comfortable wearable setting". Subsequently, the open discussion took place before the end of the lessons. At the end of the third day, a gala dinner was organized for all the participants.







Figure 9: Trekking to Predusolo natural park



Figure 10: SINTEC Summer School participants at Predusolo Natural Park





Figure 11: SINTEC Summer School - DAY 3

The fourth and last day of the SINTEC Summer School was dedicated to the General Applications and Perspectives in Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables: the idea of this last day was to open the dialogue about smart wearables also with other sector outside health and sport monitoring, trying to understand the potentiality of the sector and outlining the future perspective of application. Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub) opened the day presenting the different invited speakers that alternated during the day. The session started with a workshop organized by the project WELMO regarding non-invasive chest imaging and sound analysis of lung activity validated in 2 clinical studies which were attended by: Josias Wacker (CSEM), Rita Paradiso (SMARTEX), Nikolaos Beredimas (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki) Bruno Rocha, Diogo Pessoa (University of Coimbra) and Inez Frerichs (Kiel University). The workshop presented the results achieved in the project, showing also how the WELMO prototype worked. The day continued with a round table to discuss about potential exploitable results and commercial perspectives: the session was chaired by the SINTEC exploitation Manager, Sergio Guillen (MySphera), who involved some of the invited speakers to better understand the main characteristics new wearable sensors need to have to go on the market and beating the competitors. The people interviewed during the round table were Emilio Vanoli, Associate Professor of Cardiology at University of Pavia, Danilo Demarchi, Full Professor at the Department of Electronics and Telecommunications of Politecnico di Torino, Klas Hjort, Head of the Microsystem Technology programme at Uppsala University and SINTEC Project Coordinator, Rita Paradiso, CEO of the company SMARTEX, Sara Casaccia, Assistant Professor of Mechanical and Thermal Measurements at the Department of Industrial Engineering and Mathematical Sciences of Università Politecnica delle Marche, Marta Tessarolo, Senior Researcher on wearable textile biosensors based on polymer semiconductors.



After the round table it was time for the poster session; later some invited speakers showed potential application of wearable sensors in different sectors. **Sara Casaccia** (Polytechnic University of Marche) presented "Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environments": her presentation focused on sensors and measurement techniques for supporting people in build and living environments (e.g. comfort, wellbeing), data processing to extract complex information (e.g. using AI), sensors for biomedical applications and non-destructing techniques. After her presentation, another interesting presentation took place: **Antonio Del Mastro** (Mars Planet Italia) and **Filippo Servalli** (Radici InNova) reported on "Wearable prototype for space and industrial applications "showing how the applications of projects such as SINTEC can be extremely interesting also in the aerospace field. **Marta Tessarolo** (University of Bologna) finally closed the cycle of presentations with the speech entitled "Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcare".

The day closed officially with a graduation ceremony: **Isella Vicini** and **Sara Attanà** (Warrant Hub) gave the certificate of participation to all the students that joined the event.



Figure 12: WELMO workshop at SINTEC Summer School







Figure 13: SINTEC Summer School round table



Figure 14: SINTEC Summer School invited speakers







Figure 15: SINTEC Summer School Graduation

4.2 Speakers

The school involved both academic and industrial partners of SINTEC project as well as external invited speakers.

4.2.1 Internal speakers

- Klas Hjort (Uppsala University): Prof. Hjort is experienced in advanced microengineering. Recently, his focus has been heterogeneous microsystems on stainless steel, flexible foils and elastic substrates; for biomedicine and wireless sensor and actuator nodes. He is co-ordinator of the H2020 projects SINTEC on soft and stretchable printed circuit boards for wireless smart patches and SOMIRO on autonomous swimming soft micro robots that only require energy from the sun.
- Isella Vicini (Warrant Hub): Isella Vicini is the Director of the European Funding Development of Warrant Hub S.p.A and the CEO and founder of beWarrant, a Belgian consultancy company that provides support on European Funding opportunities. She has a wide experience in the EC Research and Innovation programmes, like Horizon 2020 and LIFE Programme. Since the First Framework Program (1985), she works in the European Project Design field, taking care of the complete cycle of a project: from the analysis of the sectorial policies to the conclusion of the research and innovation project. She currently manages a team of 16 people and her European Funding Development provides 80 consultancy services per year, it is involved in 51 projects and it manages 151 million euros Horizon 2020 grant. Isella is the Project Coordinator of the EU funded project Repair3D and the founder and Dissemination Manager of ECHOES, the EC Cluster on Cultural Heritage.
- Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub): Sara Attanà is Dissemination Specialist at the Business Unit European Funding Development of Warrant Hub S.p.A. After a BSc in Communication Science and a Master in Business Management, she has been Marketing and Communications Assistant for Cesari srl and Web Designer, Social Media Manager and SEO Specialist for the IT company ITquadro srl. Since 2017, she is Dissemination and Communication Consultant, Web Designer and Graphic Designer in Warrant Hub. She's currently involved in the dissemination and communication of more than 50 H2020 and LIFE projects; her activity includes the development of project websites, organization of events and trainings, social media management, graphic design, and EU project reporting. She's the winner of the 2020 .eu web awards for SINTEC project website.



- Gustaf Mårtensson (Mycronic): Gustaf has a M.Sc. in Engineering Physics from the Royal Institute of Technology (KTH) in Stockholm, Sweden. He continued his studies in the realm of fluid mechanics and received his Ph.D. in 2006 from KTH. Gustaf divides his time between rolls as an Expert of Complex Fluids at Mycronic AB and an affiliated researcher at the School of Chemistry, Biotechnology and Health at the Royal Institute of Technology in Sweden.
- **Hashim Quraishi (Evalan)**: Hashim Quraishi has a passion for designing solutions to improve the user's quality of life. He has previously combined his background in mechanical and biomedical engineer to design various mechanisms and medical products such as exoskeletons and prosthetics. Currently he is active as a firmware engineer with a primary focus on the Internet of Things.
- Alessandro Gumiero (STMicroelectronics): Alessandro Gumiero was born in Moncalieri, Italy in 1985 and received the degree in Electronic Engineering from Politecnico of Turin, Italy in 2011. During the last year of his studies, he joined the SRA laboratory of STMicroelectronics, where he developed his skills in electronic design and acquired new expertise in the analysis of biological signals. His research focused on the detection of the PhotoPlethysmoGraphy (PPG) signal on the wrist in motion condition, both with traditional techniques and, recently, with more innovative sensors, like single photon avalanche diodes (SPADs) and SPAD cameras. Currently, he is, within the SRA Remote Monitoring Team, the responsible of the electronic and mechanical part and co-responsible of the algorithm part for the development of innovative patches for ECG and BIO signals monitoring. He also explored electroencephalography (EEG) acquisition and processing through wireless, high density, multichannel devices. He collaborates, in his research activities, with academic and industrial partners, also in the context of national and international funded projects. He is inventor of 1 granted patent and (co-)inventor of other 2 patented application. His research is always oriented to promote and simplify the usage of medical instrumentation to enable a reliable BIO signals remote monitoring and improve the quality of life of the people reducing at the same time the cost of the public facilities.
- Matej Supej (University of Ljubljana): Dr. Matej Supej is a professor of Sport Science-Kinesiology, head of the Laboratory of Biomechanics and head of the research programme at the Faculty of Sport, University of Ljubljana, Slovenia. He is also a guest professor at the Department of Health Sciences at Mid-Sweden University. He has an interdisciplinary background with a B.Sc. in Physics, an M.Sc. in Mechanical Engineering, and a Ph.D. in Sport Sciences. He is a former elite alpine skier, a member of the National Alpine Ski Team and Demo Team, and currently a member of the Technical Advisory Board of the Slovenian Ski Association. His research, which has been recognized with two national awards for scientific excellence, an international innovation award, ~100 scientific papers, several invited lectures and presentations, focuses mainly on the biomechanics of human movement, advances in wearable technologies and other measurement technologies, especially for optimizing sports performance, sports equipment and reducing the risk of injury.
- Hans-Christer Holmberg (Luleå University of Technology): Hans-Christer Holmberg is Professor at Luleå University of Technology. He is also affiliated with Karolinska Institute in Stockholm, Sweden, and the University of British Columbia in Vancouver, Canada, as a senior researcher. He founded the Swedish Winter Sports Research Centre in 2006 and acted thereafter as its director until 2015. Holmberg's research focuses primarily on cross-country and alpine skiing, using integrated physiological and biomechanical characterization, both in the laboratory and field, to elucidate mechanisms and improve performance. His multiple disciplines of interest within physiology include muscle function, circulation, respiration, and metabolism, while his biomechanical approaches include kinetics, kinematics, and electromyography, with special emphasis on novel technology. He has also carried out research on other sporting disciplines (e.g., cycling, running, swimming, orienteering, soccer) and his present total of more than 220 publications in peer-reviewed scientific



journals, in addition to several book chapters, includes a growing number on physical activity and health, as well as on the utilization of wearable sensor technology. Dr. Holmberg is also Director for Research & Development at the Swedish Olympic Committee (2005-present).

- Nina Verdel (Mid Sweden University and University of Ljubljana): Nina Verdel is employed at the Mid Sweden University and the Faculty of Sports, University of Ljubljana, Slovenia. Within the SINTEC (Horizon) project, she is working at Mid Sweden University on the development and validation of a new sensor - SINTEC smart patch (biomechanical and physiological parameters). At the Faculty of Sport, she is doing research in the field of biomechanics.
- Mauricio Pérez (Uppsala University): Dr. Mauricio Pérez was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina, on 25 July 1980. He received the engineering degree in Electronics from the National Technological University (UTN) in Argentina in 2007. He obtained the PhD in Electrical Engineering at University of Bologna (UNIBO) in Italy in 2012. He had experiences in the industry as a researcher in Italy from 2012 to 2014 and from 2014 he is a collaborator with National Technological University (UTN) of Argentina in teaching and research. Currently, he is a researcher at the Microwaves in Medical Engineering Group at Engineering Sciences Department of Uppsala University (UU) in Sweden. His research interests are microwave passive technologies and advanced applied mathematics for biomedical applications.
- Guido Pagana (LINKS Foundation): Dr. MD Ing. Guido Pagana received the degree in Engineering from Politecnico di Torino and Paris Supelec in 2000 and in MD from University of Torino in 2006, Ph.D. in Electronics Engineering in 2009 on microwave imaging for breast cancer detection. He is both engineer and medical doctor collaborating with hospitals in Torino area. He joined the Department of Control and Computer Engineering as Research Engineer working on algorithms for biomedical data analysis. His research field covers elderly medicine, telemedicine, telemonitoring, analysis of cardiological signal and microwave imaging. Since 2003, he has worked as a researcher at Links Foundation in Torino.
- Sergio Guillen (MySphera): Graduate in Electronic Engineering (1976) and Doctor of Telecommunications (Polytechnic University in Valencia, UPV, 1988). He has worked for more than 10 years as Research Fellow of the National Scientific Council (CONICET) of Argentina and as Assistant Professor in the University of Tucumán (Argentina) in the field of Biomedical Engineering and Medical Instrumentation. Since the beginning of his professional career he as combined both, academic and research activities and entrepreneurial undertakings. In 1998, he created the TSB Research Group, "Tecnologías para la Salud y el Bienestar" at the UPV. In 2000, he co-founded the ITACA Research Centre within the UPV where the TSB Research Group is currently ascribed. He has participated in more than 20 V, VI and VII Framework Programme R&D projects in the e-Health and e-Inclusion fields. Worth to mention are PIPS (IP VI FP project), My HEART (IP VI FP project) and SENSATION (IP VI FP Project). He has been technical coordinator of the PERSONA (IST- VI FP project) and Technical Manager of universAAL (IP VII project). He has been member of the management board in HEART CYCLE, OASIS, METABO and VAALID (all VII FP project) and MOSAIC (ICT VII FP project). Currently he is Deputy Project Coordinator of H2020 LSP ACTIVAGE. He is Chief Innovation Officer of MYSPHERA.

4.2.2 Invited speakers

- **Barbara Pellegrini (University of Verona)**: Barbara Pellegrini is currently associate Professor of Sport Science at the University of Verona, and teaching by the Master's degree in Sports Science and Physical Performance, University of Verona and Trento, Italy. She earned her Master Degree In Physics at University of Trento in 1999, and her PhD in Physical Exercise and Human Movement



Science from the University of Verona in 2012. She is in the Department of Neuroscience, Biomedicine and Movement Science, and her research activity is mainly carried out in the laboratories of CeRiSM, Research Center for Mountain Sports and Health, of the University of Verona. Her main research interests are in the field of biomechanics and physiology of sport, human exercise and locomotion in the field of endurance sport, with a special focus on cross country skiing. She has conducted several projects by collaborating also with international groups with the aim to deepen the knowledge of the biomechanics and energy of cross-country skiing. Her research interests include Nordic Walking. From 2005 to now she is involved in the evaluation test of the Italian Cross country ski teams. From 2010 to now, she is involved in collaborations with sports companies, in projects aimed at testing sports garments and equipment for sports.

- Pouyan Mehryar (Teesside University): Pouyan Mehryar is currently a Postdoctoral Researcher in Artificial Intelligence at the Healthcare Innovation Centre (HIC) of Teesside University based in The Welding Institute, Cambridge/UK. He obtained his Master of Engineering (MEng) with first-class honours (within-top 1%) in Mechanical and Medical Engineering from the University of Hull, UK. He received his PhD degree from the institute of Design, Robotics and Optimisation (iDRO), School of Mechanical Engineering at the University of Leeds, UK, in 2018. After obtaining his PhD, he became a Postdoctoral Research Fellow in iDRO working on the Development of Intelligent Control for a Wearable Soft Robotic System. Following that, he was appointed as a Postdoctoral Teaching Fellow responsible for teaching Biomechatronics and Medical Robotics to master students, which mainly involved the use of Artificial Intelligence (i.e., machine learnings techniques) in robotic applications. Pouyan Mehryar also worked on different Innovate UK projects, which involved Quick fitting of prosthetic sockets for above-knee amputees (QuickFit), the development of a prototype wheelchair system that uses internet of thing (IoT) biophysical sensors for AI healthcare monitoring to support the independence of elderly patients (iChair) and AI-based solution for the detection and characterisation of lesions in breast MRI (Intelliscan) as a postdoctoral research associate at the HIC, UK. His research interests lie in the areas of Biomechanics, Clinical Movement Analysis, Neuro-Engineering, Assistive and Rehabilitative Robotics, Artificial Intelligence, Multibody Dynamics and **Biostatistics.**
- Dejiu Chen (KTH Royal Institute of Technology): Dejiu Chen is a Docent and Associate Professor in Embedded Control Systems, with the Mechatronics and Embedded Control Systems Division and Digital Futures Faculty, of KTH Royal Institute of Technology, Sweden. His research interests are in the areas of embedded control systems (ECS), cyberphysical systems (CPS), and system-of-systems (SoS), with active research on: 1. Engineering methods and tools; 2. Architecture design and system integration; 3. Safety engineering for trustworthiness; and 4. Design of self-X properties for anomaly treatment and operation optimization. He has worked for Enea Data AB, Sweden, as a senior technical instructor during 2007~2009. Dejiu Chen is currently the PI for EU H2020 research project SocketSense on AI centric medical IoT, and the KTH PI for EUREKA EURIPIDES2 research project TRUST-E on the reliability of AI platforms. Dejiu Chen is a senior member of IEEE.
- Alexis Melitsiotis (EXODUS): Alexis Melitsiotis is an R&D Project Manager and a Physicist graduate from the Physics Department of University of Crete. He completed his Postgraduate studies in "Physics and Technological applications" in 2015 at the National Technical University of Athens and his dissertation was related with the magnetotransport properties of multilayered thin films. In 2014 he joined the INN of NCSR Demokritos as a junior researcher and since then he has participated in 7 European, industrial oriented Research projects (FP7 & Horizon2020) for Research Centres and SMEs.
- **Nikolaos Beredimas (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki)**: Nikolaos Beredimas has been involved in national and international eHealth research projects in the Aristotle University of Thessaloniki



(Laboratory of Computing, Medical Informatics and Biomedical - Imaging Technologies) for the past ten years, in a multitude of roles including Requirements Elicitation & Analysis, Software Development, Systems Engineering, and System Security. His main areas of interest are in Health Data Storage and Representation, Semantic Data Representation, and in Clinical Decision Support Systems. He holds a Diploma in Electrical & Computer Engineering (University of Patras), a MSc in Medical Informatics (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki), and a Master of Public Administration (International Hellenic University).

- Josias Wacker (CSEM): Dr. Josias Wacker holds an MSc in biomedical engineering (2007) from the Swiss Institute of Technology, Zurich (ETHZ) and a PhD in microtechnology (2012) from the Swiss Institute of Technology, Lausanne (EPFL). He joined CSEM in 2014 where he develops ergonomic, skin-friendly housings for sensors which measure body signals. He has managed R&D projects on a national and international level.
- Rita Paradiso (SMARTEX): Rita Paradiso graduated in Physics from the University of Genoa and received her Ph.D. in Bioengineering in 1991. Molecular Electronics, Biosensors, Biomaterials for biomedical applications have been her main research topics. In particular she worked on functionalized surfaces and their characterization. She worked in London during the Ph.D. at the Physics Department of Queen Mary College. In 1993 she got a Post Doctor CE fellowship, at the Molecular Chemical Laboratory - CNE Saclay, France. In 1994 she was Post Doctor fellow at the Department of Material Engineering of the University of Trento. During 1998, she worked at the "IRST-Instituto Trentino di Cultura" on bio-activation of MEMS, FIBIA. From 1998-1999 she was Research Manager of Technobiochip s.r.l.- Marciana (LI)-Italy. She has over 60 scientific publications and conference presentation since 1989, H index 27, i10 index 54 (google scholar). She joined Smartex in 2000 as R&D Manager, and from July 2011 is the CEO of the company. From September 2001 was the coordinator of WEALTHY (IST2001- 37778), from January 2004, was working in MYHEART an Integrated Project (IST- 2002-507816) as coordinator of "Functional Bioclothes" consortium and is now working in Psyche (ICT-247777) as technical coordinator. She has a wide experience in national and international research projects, as e-textile expert. She is currently working in WELMO (H2020 825572), TACTILITY (H2020 856718) and SIXTHSENSE (H2020 883315). She won AVANTEX Innovation Prize 2005 Healthcare, she got the Paper Award for IEEE: Transactions on Information Technology in Biomedicine, 2010 EMBS and the Excellent Paper Award in year 2010 for Research Journal of Textile and Apparel.
- Bruno Rocha (University of Coimbra): Bruno Rocha is a PhD student at the Department of Informatics Engineering of the University of Coimbra and member of the Adaptive Computation research group at the Centre for Informatics and Systems of the University of Coimbra (CISUC). His main research interests are in the areas of respiratory sound analysis and music computing. Since completing his master degree in Sound and Music Computing in 2011, Bruno Rocha has participated in several research projects. In 2012 he was a researcher at the University of Amsterdam, where he devised a structural segmentation algorithm and a timbre similarity measure for electronic dance music. In 2013, he moved to the University of Coimbra to study music emotion recognition, focusing on the development of novel features stemming from the analysis of melody and rhythm. From 2015 to 2017, Bruno Rocha was a member of the WELCOME project, developing signal processing algorithms for the detection and classification of cough. That project has been followed by WELMO, where he focuses on the analysis of adventitious respiratory sounds. The common research topic in all those projects has been the combination of audio signal processing and applied machine learning. In 2018, he was attributed a doctoral grant by the Portuguese Foundation for Science and



Technology. Since 2012, Bruno Rocha has published in several conferences and journals of music research and health informatics.

- Diogo Pessoa (University of Coimbra): Diogo Pessoa is a doctoral student in Informatics Engineering at the Centre for Informatics and Systems of the University of Coimbra (CISUC). He is also a member of CISUC's Adaptive Computation research group. His doctoral work concerns the development of automatic algorithms, mostly machine learning-based, to monitor the respiratory function using Respiratory Sound and Electrical Impedance Tomography. In 2019, he concluded his Integrated master's in Biomedical Engineering at the University of Coimbra, with specialization in Bioinformatics and Clinical Informatics. In 2020, he was attributed a doctoral grant by the Portuguese Foundation for Science and Technology. His main research interests include the development of machine learning models applied to medical informatics and signal processing.
- Sara Casaccia (Università Politecnica delle Marche): Sara Casaccia is Assistant Professor of Mechanical and Thermal Measurements at the Department of Industrial Engineering and Mathematical Sciences of Università Politecnica delle Marche. She received her Master degree (cum laude) in Biomedical Engineering in 2011 at Università Politecnica delle Marche (Italy) and her Ph.D in Mechanical Engineering in 2015 in the same institution. She attended the department of Electrical and System Engineering of the Washington University in Saint Louis (Missouri-USA) for a period of 7 months during her Ph.D. Her research focuses on sensors and measurement techniques for supporting people in build and living environments (e.g. comfort, wellbeing), data processing to extract complex information (e.g. using AI), sensors for biomedical applications and non-destructing techniques.
- Antonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Italia): Antonio Del Mastro is an Electronic/ Telecommunication Engineer with a long experience in the design, risk analysis techniques and certification of devices and systems in the Space and not-Space industry. He is is currently President of Mars Planet (www.marsplanet.org), a private organization member of the International Astronautical Federation focused on the research on human exploration of Space. His main areas of research interest are related to virtual reality, space medicine, robotics, Al. Antonio is the president of the Italian Mars Society which he founded in 2004, as an Italian branch of the International Mars Society and Technical Director of Mars Planet Technologies, a Space company focused on the development of terrestrial applications of Space Research. Currently, he is a member of the working group Science and Technology for Digital Earth of the International Society of Digital Earth (ISDE).
- Filippo Servalli (Radici InNova): Filippo Servalli is Radici Group Corporate Innovation&Research Manager, in the past Marketing Director and Sustainability Manager at Radici Group, one of the most active Italian chemicals companies at an international level. Mr Servalli joined the Radici Group in 1992 as Marketing Manager at Radici Novacips S.P.A., and he previously worked at Acerbis Italia as an R&D specialist. President of the Federchimica "Responsible Care" commission. Member of the UNI and ISO Circular Economy working group.
- Marta Tessarolo (University of Bologna): Marta Tessarolo received the PhD (2016) in Physics at University of Bologna. In her career, she worked in Area Science Park – Trieste developing advanced technologies for cancer diagnostics. Then she moved to the National Research Council (CNR) in Bologna focusing her research on flexible organic solar cells. Recently, she got a post-doc position in University of Bologna, Department of Physics and Astronomy and in the field of wearable textile biosensors based on polymer semiconductors. Nowadays, she wrote more than 40 papers on international scientific journals, attended to many international scientific conferences, she followed the technology transfer on several research projects on textile and flexible biosensors.



- Inéz Frerichs (Kiel University): Dr. Inéz Frerichs is a Professor of Physiology at the Christian Albrechts University in Kiel, Germany. She is the head of the Electrical Impedance Tomography (EIT) research group at the Department of Anaesthesiology and Intensive Care Medicine at the University Medical Centre Schleswig-Holstein, Campus Kiel, Germany. In her scientific career, she has been involved with different aspects of lung-oriented research (e.g. gas transport in the lungs, highfrequency oscillation ventilation, respiratory mechanics, functional lung imaging, wearable lung monitoring). She has published 191 original articles (143 on EIT), 15 reviews and 21 book chapters.
- Antonis Billis (Mid Sweden University Aristotle University of Thessaloniki): Dr. Antonis Billis holds the position of the PostDoc Research Fellow at the Lab of Medical Physics and Digital Innovation. He received his diploma in Electrical and Computer Engineering in 2007 and MSc in Medical Informatics in 2011, both from Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece. Finally, he obtained in 2020 his PhD entitled "Digital biomarkers as ecologically valid measures for the remote and longitudinal assessment of older adults health". His main research interests lie in the areas of sensors, remote health monitoring, medical decision support systems, smart hospital applications, mHealth, AAL technologies and Living Labs. He has authored/co-authored numerous papers in conferences and peer-reviewed journals and has also participated in several European and national research projects related to digital health. He is currently coordinating scientifically the LifeChamps (A Collective Intelligent Platform to Support Cancer Champions) and IntelTriage (Intelligent triage system for hospital emergency departments and clinics) projects. Finally, he has been a member of the technical chamber of Greece since November of 2007.

4.3 School Organization

The organization of the SINTEC Summer School started at the end of 2021 and given the uncertain situation due to the COVID-19 pandemic, it took its final form in the first months of 2022, when Italy and Europe were able to relax the restrictions due to the pandemic. In this way, the SINTEC Summer School was able to benefit from the presence of all the experts directly on site, without having to organize a virtual live broadcast of the event.

4.3.1 Contacts with H2020 Project Coordinator

One of the aims of the SINTEC Summer School was to perform some networking activities with other Horizon 2020 projects to exchange knowledge about the respective project results. All the projects funded in the same topic of SINTEC, ICT-02-2018 - Flexible and Wearable Electronics, were contacted. In particular, the following project coordinators had been asked to participate in the school with some lectures and students coming from the research centers and institutions of their consortia:

- Matthias Fahland: Project Coordinator Smart2Go
- Hossam Haick: Project Coordinator A-Patch
- Gianluca Fiori: Project Coordinator WASP
- Kafil Mahmood: Project Coordinator SmartVista
- Angelika Mader: Project Coordinator WEAFING
- Alexis Melitsiotis: Project Coordinator WELMO
- Deju Chen: Project Coordinator SocketSense
- Luisa Torsi: Project Coordinator SIMBIT

Among them, project WELMO and SOCKET SENSE expressed their availability to participate with some lectures; WELMO organized a short workshop during the event. Another project decided to join the SINTEC



Summer School: the project was called LifeChamps and the Project Coordinator was a contact of the SINTEC partner MySphera.

4.3.2 School Registration procedures

Once arrived at the Summer School venue, participants signed their presence at the registration desk and received the school kit. The kit was composed by (i) a backpack branded with project colour and acronym, a pen gifted by Warrant Hub, a leaflet containing the School Programme, the speaker's bio and some white pages to take notes, and a rain cape with the Project logo.



Figure 16: SINTEC Summer School Kit

4.3.3 Number of participants

The School saw the participation of 55 people including organizers, researchers, professionals, students and invited external speakers. Participants also signed a permit for the creation of photos and videos containing their image.

Here are some data about the SINTEC Summer School participants:



Are you partner of SINTEC project? 55 responses





AGE



Company/University	n. of people	Country
Uppsala University	7	Sweden
Mycronic	1	Sweden
Luleå University of technology	4	Sweden
KTH Royal Institute of Technology	2	Sweden
University Medical Center SH Campus Kiel	1	Germany
Mid Sweden University and Faculty of Sport	2	Slovenia
Healthcare Innovation Centre/Teesside University	1	υк
MySphera	1	Spain
IMDEA	1	Spain
Evalan	2	The Netherlands



Centre Suisse d'Electronique et de Microtechnique	1	Switzerland
University of Coimbra	2	Portugal
Aristotle University of Thessaloniki	2	Greece
EXODUS	1	Greece
STMicroelectronics	1	Italy
Links Foundation	2	Italy
Warrant Hub	6+2	Italy
Seristampa	1	Italy
Smartex	1	Italy
University of Torino	1	Italy
Politecnico di Torino	5	Italy
University of Ferrara	2	Italy
University of Pisa	2	Italy
University of Palermo	1	Italy
University of Bologna – invited speaker	1	Italy
RADICI Group – invited speaker	2	Italy
Università Politecnica delle Marche – invited speaker	1	Italy



JOB/STUDENTS POSITION

- 6 Professor
- 8 researchers
- 3 Assistant/early stage researchers
- 15 PhD student
- 4 Postdoctoral researchers
- 8 Engineers
- 4 Project Manager
- 3 Dissemination Manager
- 5 Manager

SECTORS

- Materials and mechanical engineering, Computational Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, Electronical Engineering
- Mechatronics and Embedded control systems
- Artificial intelligence
- Pharmaceutical Biotechnology
- Skiing tribology

4.3.4 School budget

The budget to cover the school was foreseen in the GA. No registration fees were foreseen but participants had to proceed autonomously with accommodation payment and other costs.



4.4 Communication activities

In order to fully and correctly communicate the activities of the SINTEC Summer School, purely online activities based on the project website and on social media have been designed.

4.4.1 SINTEC School Website

The SINTEC Project website was the most important basis of the communication. On it, in fact, a special page has been created for the Summer School with a summary of the event, a specific calendar of each day, a brochure useful for the dissemination of the School and the link useful for registration. After the end of the Summer School a Gallery with all the pictures took during the event was created in order to correctly and fully disseminate di event. On the web page dedicated to the SINTEC Summer School there were also all the information necessary for the stay.







4.4.2 Social Media

The SINTEC Summer School was also promoted through the social media of the project with general posts on all aspects concerning it (program, speakers, specific and networking activities), posts regarding the speakers specifically and posts regarding the performance of the activities itself. In particular, all the days of the Summer School saw the publication on the reference social networks of the project of posts and photos regarding what was happening live. The Summer School was then followed step by step by the project media scouts without neglecting any notable event.

SINTEG Sintec 377 follower 36 - Modificato - ()

With De Jlu Chen we are now exploring the dynamic operational conditions with sensors and models for #anomaly detection. The anomaly detection involves various detections like undesired #pressure increase and decrease, undesired pressure change rate and undesired pressure lead distribution.

Dr. Chen is therefore explaining new possibilities and opportunities coming from new #sensors. SocketSense



SINTER Sintec 377 follower 35 - 10 Nove it's Antonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Ti

Now it's Antonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Technologies) and Filippo Servali (Radic(Group)'s turn to show us what humanity will be able to do sith wearable devices. The coencization of #Moon and #Mars will be conducted also with these instruments. st



Iberti e 19 aftre persone 2 condit

SINTEG Sintec 377 follower 34 + Modificato + (S)

CO Elisa

Time for the round table at the #SINTEC "Smart #Bloelectronics and We Systems" Summer School. Sergio Guillen moderates the discussion!

Main theme is the potential exploitable results and commercial perspectives of SINTEC's similar Projects. O Elisa Alberti e 4 altre persone

SINTEE Sintec 377 follower 31 • (\$)

Get ready for DAY 2 of the #SINTEC Summer School on "Smart #Bioelectronics and Wearable Systems" Yesterday has been a day full of surprises and we hope today to be even more surprising. ...vedi altro



Figure 17: Social Media activity during the event



4.4.3 Newsletters

The school was promoted also by Warrant Hub newsletter (more than 700 contacts) and mailing to direct contacts as well as distribution lists and private contacts.





4.4.4 Mailing Lists

An invitation email template was developed and shared among the project partners and the co-organizing projects with the aim of inviting personal contacts. The email described the main event objectives, a general description of the event and the links to the registration form. A banner at the end of the email was enclosed.

This was the text of the email template:

Dear Mr/Mrs. xxx,

My name is xxx and I'm contacting you because I'm the Dissemination Manger of an EU funded project that is developing an intelligent smart patch for sport and health monitoring. The project is called <u>SINTEC</u> and it is coordinated by the Prof. Klas Hjort, Head of the Microsystem Technology programme at the Dept. Engineering Sciences of Uppsala University (Sweden).

On behalf of the Project Coordinator, I would like to suggest you a Summer School we are organizing entitled "Smart Bioelectronic and Wearable Systems Summer School". The school will be held on June 7th – 10th, 2022, in-person at Castione della Presolana (Bergamo – Italy): the event is free, participants will take care only of travel and accommodation costs. You can find more details at: <u>https://www.sintec-project.eu/smart-bioelectronic-and-wearable-systems-summer-school/</u>

The aim of the school is to show the novelties SINTEC project will bring to the **Wearable sensors sector** and networking with companies and other European funded projects to discover future opportunities for the stretchable electronics market. Speakers will present how a classic PCB technology can be turned into a stretchable smart patch, how this sensor can communicate with the latest IoT technologies and why this innovative research can be useful for healthcare and sport monitoring.

Daily tours at open air and relaxing moments will be offered to test the SINTEC stretchable smart patch, enjoy participants' stay and to forge new relationships.

The school is addressed to <u>young scientists and professionals</u>, PhD and master thesis students and young <u>researchers</u>: maybe, someone of your lab could be interested to participate. Participants will have the opportunity to present their research activity to the audience during the **poster sessions** we will organize every day and to obtain **1.5 ECTS points**, upon passing a final competences test.

I hope the event can be of your interest: please, feel free to contact me in case of any further information.

Kind regards,

ххх





4.4.5 Other Websites

A press release (see Figure 19) was sent to different websites and Press offices. The news about the SINTEC School was published on the European Commission website, Summer School in Europe website, the European College of Sport Science website and social media, Smartees project website, Warrant Hub's website, Socket Sense's website, Dailyideashelp website, SMARTEX website, Uppsala University website, University of Ljubljana website.

4.4.6 School Flyer

An advertising flyer was sent to the partners and to the other projects participating to the school to share it digitally among their contacts to spread the news about the Summer School.



Figure 18: SINTEC Summer School flyer

4.4.7 Press release

A press release was developed and share among the SINTEC project partners and co-organizing project to properly disseminating the event.




Smart Bioelectronic and Wearable Systems Summer School

Four days of science and relax on the Italian pre-alps to discover the latest updates about stretchable electronics devices for sport and healthcare.

Castione della Presolana (BG) – Italy, 7-10 June 2022 | SINTEC project, started in January 2019 and funded by the European Commission under the Horizon 2020 programme with almost 4 million euros, is organizing a Summer School with the aim of sharing the SINTEC project latest achievements, presenting and testing the first stretchable smart patch prototype and exchanging knowledge with students, researchers, and professionals of the wearable electronics sector. The school will be held in-person at Castione della Presolana (Italy) from the 7th of June 2022 until the 10th of June 2022. The event is free upon registration on SINTEC project website: <u>https://www.sintec-project.eu/smart-bioelectronic-and-wearable-systems-summer-school/</u>

The aim of the school is to show the novelties SINTEC project will bring to the Wearable sensors sector and networking with companies and other European funded projects to discover future opportunities for the stretchable electronics market. Speakers will present how a classic PCB technology can be turned into a stretchable smart patch, how this sensor can communicate with the latest IoT technologies and why this innovative research can be useful for healthcare and sport monitoring.

The lectures will be organized in two sessions during the day: first, general overviews will be presented by key-note scientists and European industry leaders; then, case studies from EU funded projects WELMO, SocketSense and LifeChamps that supports the event for the scientific program and more applicative issues will be showcased. The event, co-organized by Warrant Hub and Uppsala University, will be participated by high level professionals and researchers. Daily tours at open air and relaxing moments will be offered to test the SINTEC stretchable smart patch, to enjoy participants' stay and to forge new relationships among participants. Participants will have the opportunity to present their research activity to the audience during the poster sessions we will organize every day; moreover, they will have the possibility to obtain 1,5 ECTS points, upon passing a final competences test

"We have chosen the pre-alps, in particular Castione della Presolana, because it is the perfect place to study but also because it is a great opportunity to visit a gorgeous place and to create new interactions among professionals" – says Isella Vicini, Director of the European Funding Development of Warrant Hub S.p.A. organizer of the Summer School – "for these reasons, the program includes also guided tours to discover this beautiful land.

The school accepts a maximum of 50 participants. More info about registration procedures and school agenda are available at: <u>https://www.sintec-project.eu/smart-bioelectronic-and-wearable-systems-summer-school/</u>

SINTEC PROJECT:

The aim of SINTEC is to advance a rigid-stretch PCB technology with stretchable substrate and liquid alloy, and to demonstrate its usability in complex applications, involving wearable sensing, embedded processing, and Fat-IBC. This will substantiate the advantages with this rigid-stretch technology and its improvement area. Industrial manufacturability and cost/scaling issues will investigated. Its unique features will enable a ground-breaking intra body communication technique that provides secure communication at large bandwidth and low power, allowing for multiplex sensorics inputs from many sensor nodes on the body.

MORE INFO: https://www.sintec-project.eu

CONTACTS: Project Coordinator: Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) | klas.hjort@angstrom.uu.se

School Secretariat: Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub S.p.A.) | sintecproject@gmail.com



"This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme under grant agreement No 824984".



Figure 19: SINTEC Summer School Press Release



4.4.8 Promotion at conferences/event

On March 23rd and 24th, 2022, SINTEC project participated at LOPEC 2022, the world's leading communication platform for technology, solutions, knowledge, and research in the printed electronics industry. More than 200 presentations, 156 exhibitors and around 2,000 visitors from more than 35 countries visited Munich for this international exhibition and conference for flexible, organic, and printed electronics.

SINTEC project participated to the event inside Warrant Hub booth: Sara Attanà, Communication Manager of SINTEC project presented the Summer School to the people present at the fair.

The result of this dissemination activity was the registration to the school of two students coming from the University of Pisa and the networking with other H2020 projects, among them Smartees project that decided to publish a news related to the event on their platform.



Figure 20: Dissemination activity at LOPEC 2022



4.4.9 After School Communication activities

During the SINTEC Summer School, some pictures, video interviews and shootings were performed. The pictures have been used to create a gallery on the project website with the aim of disseminating, in a visual way, all the activities performed at the event. Every important moment of the school was registered, and a conclusive video will be produced and shared on the project website and on the project social media channels. Moreover, some of the partners were interviewed with the aim of creating some video material to disseminate project preliminary results. Specifically, the interviewed partners and the topic discussed were:

- <u>The power of IoT for the SINTEC prototype</u> Interview with Hashim Quraishi | Evalan
- One smart patch to rule them all!
 Interview with Alessandro Gumiero | STMicroelectronics
- <u>A revolution for sports people</u> Interview with Nina Verdel | Mid Sweden University and University of Ljubljana
- <u>Market opportunities for the SINTEC final smart patch</u> Interview with Gustaf Mårtensson | Mycronic



A REVOLUTION for Sports people | Interview with Nina... One SMART PATCH to rule them ALL! | Interview with...

MARKET opportunities for the SINTEC final SMART... The POWER of IOT for the SINTEC Project | Interview...

Figure 21: Interviews to the partners



5 CONCLUSIONS

In conclusion, it can certainly be said that the SINTEC Summer School was a success.

- ✤ 55 participations
- 4 networking opportunities
- 27 students
- 14 posters presented
- 2 practical activities and testing of the prototype developed by SINTEC
- 10 countries represented
- ✤ 4 days of school

All participants demonstrated a high level of interest, and all the sessions were highly participated: networking was really improved thanks to the social activities organized during the four days, speakers gave lots of practical inputs related to their presentation and students were very active during each session, asking questions and giving interesting feedbacks. At the end of the event, participants were asked to express their opinion on the SINTEC Summer School through an online questionnaire. Questions and answers are available at **Annex V**.

Inside the questionnaire, people were asked also to give their opinion about strength, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats of the SINTEC Smart patch: the aim was to collect external feedbacks to develop a SWOT analysis about the sensor.

Here are the feedbacks collected:

1. In your opinion, what are the strengths of the SINTEC smart patch?

From my perspective the most significant key-point is application in telemedicine by exploiting telemonitoring approaches and implementing AI algorithms embedded for 2nd opinion clinical theranostic aims.

It is flexible and water repellent.

Easy to use

Comfort

Comfortable

The possibility to share ideas and create a network.

Measuring without interfering natural body movements. Reusable parts. Easy use.

The possibility to monitor health parameters in various settings and environments

Flexible and durable for demanding activities and movements. Comfortable to wear

Lightweight, unnoticable



Connections between textiles and rigid electronics

stretchability, comfortability.

conformal, comfortable, low height, accurate placement also on places where straps are less suitable, disposable low-cost patch and reusable high-cost module

flexibility and stretchability

Design, features, battery

comfort

comfortable, does not move relative to skin

2. In your opinion, what are the weaknesses of the SINTEC smart patch?

I think sweat and battery supply.

The flexibility of patch may affect the performance of circuit. For example, the PCB antenna's RF parameter will change when patch is stretched.

Disposable

Bluetooth connection, sensors recycling?

Patch reusability and lifetime

The smart patches are too far from the market.

The possibility to combine sensors and transmit data with Bluetooth.

Battery time. Non reusable parts.

Missing functionalities in monitoring software or app.

Capturing different data from same sensor. IMU + Pressure for example.

The users may experience some trouble with the BLE connectivity

The application with adhesive tape could be a barrier to use spontaneously.

Short battery life

not fully textile sensors

permeability

disposable patch, need cumbersome work to place it and often help from another person



sticky contact

Connection issues with the app

instability

sweat buildup under patch

In your opinion, what are the opportunities for the SINTEC smart patch?

Research, sport applications, health applications, telemonitoring long-term application.

If it goes battery-free by harvesting energy from the environment, it would be a great improvement.

Smart home

more accurate tracking in the wild

Under water measurement of athletes? Cross-country skiing without disturbance of clunky sensors. Place stretchable sensor on athletes' cloths like gloves, hat and so on.

To have an idea of the new technologies.

If sync and combinations get to work it is possible to monitor many parameters and combine results, both for medical and sports purpose.

Integration in smart systems and IoT Hubs both in the domestic environment and health-related monitoring scenario (hospital & sports)

The good fit ensures better quality data compared to a sensor that is not flexible and can loose contact during demanding situations. For ex I have problems with my smartwatch pulse sensor not being in contact with my wrist when skiing.

Limitless

integration in smart clothes

healthcare applications

precise measurements on several places less suitable for straps where the higher costs and cumbersome dressing is accepted, e.g., sports performance and clinical

patient monitoring

Multi-disciplinary capabilities

ease of use, out-of-the-box solution, low technical user knowledge required



In your opinion, what are the threats of the SINTEC smart patch?

I think again sweat

I am not sure about this question.

watch

make the whole production and disposal sustainable

Other similar products could be: bio implant, wearable sensor expanding into more than just watches.

I don't see threats.

That transmitting with fat-IBC does not work. Other similar sensor with different technology that works better

Data protection

Cost?

Fitness smart watches

competitors in wearable devices, where sensors are directly realized on textiles

data security

too costly and cumbersome or that e-textile provides high enough quality and precision

none known

Availability, price

limited battery life, low data sampling rates

A total number of 14 students completed the evaluation test to get the University credits; among them, 13 passed the test and a certificate was given to ask for 1,5 ECTS credits. It is possible to see evaluation test's questions and answers in **Annex IV**.

Most of the Summer School participants expressed their consent to receive information about next SINTEC project workshops and events; the 83.3% of them are now interested to know more about European funded projects and to participate in the next call of Horizon Europe.



6 ANNEXES

6.1 ANNEX I – SINTEC summer school participants

		A anter an allower			
	8 th Jun	ne 2022		7 th Jui	ne 2022
	LIST OF P/	RTICIPANTS		LIST OF PA	RTICIPANTS
NAME	SUNRNAME	SIGNATURE	NAME	SURNAME	SIGNATURE
Alessandro Alexis	Gumiero Melitsiotis	, cor	Alessandro	Gumiero	alle
Alice	Brinis	stice minis	Alexis	MellBiotis Brinis	Mil Primis
Barbara	Pelogrini	the all	Bappaditya	Mandal	12
Rorja	Martinez Gonzalez	and a second	Borja	Mertinez Genzalez Rocha	Barted
Delki	Chen	- Cont	Deju	Chen	1000
Diago	Pessoa	Pige Serge	Diogo	Pessoa	Piago forses
Elera	Tiengo	and the second	Bisa	Alberti	alla staria 1
Federica	Zanotti	Friderica Standy	Federica	Zanoiti	Cadina Danoth
Rip	Selenius Larsson	TP Star	Filip	Selentus Larsson Servall	Ser H
Francesca	Gannetti	Francesco Geometry	Revito	Fueror	Selection P.
Francesca	Salaomi	, 15, 1	Francisca	Glannetti	homence granuels
Gianluca	Amprimo	Cole la	Gantuca	Amprima	to the long.
Guido	Pagana	GC:13192	Giulia	Masi	Coling for
Gustaf	Militerrison	110 11:00	Guido	Pagarus	12. 39.24
Gustav	Hindle	hat hin	Gustav	Hindlin	1 des
Hashim	Quraishi	Station	Hass-Christer	Holmberg	6.
Inez	Fourichs	Mull 19	Hashim	Quraishi Freekhs	Funte
isene-	Vicini	Aux	itese	Rechichi	Backahahi
jan	Maslik	00	iseda	Vicini	98 -
Jing	Au Sundherz	2 total	Jre	Xia	TAYU
S MART [INTER BUILD	MER SCHOOL.	SINTE®	BIOLICTRONIC	MMER INCHOOL.
S MART I	Independenting of the second o	MER SCHOOL AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	SINTE® SMART	BIOFILIS SAUS	MMER SCHOOL.
S MART I	Innite: Buim	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS CONSIGNOUS AND	SINTE® SMART	ациятична начин В начина сталини	MMER SCHOOL.
S MART I	and the second	MER SCHOOL NO WEARABLE SYSTEMS	SINTEG	BIOTLECTRONIC BIOTLECTRONIC	VIMIES BOLDOOL.
S MART I	The second	e 2022 M. M.		Binimer: stup Binimer: stup Binitestani	MIMER SCHOOL.
SMART I	Andre BLANN DISTINCTIONS STORE STRATE Sandborg Webs Narrajo	e 2022	SINTEG SINTEG Smant - José - José	Binting a subject based for Bint the subject based for Bint the subject based of the Bint the su	AIMER BOLODOL.
SMART I	The second	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	SINTEG SINTEG SMART Pitto Pattor	Bioticornovic Bioticornovic Bioticornovic Bioticornovic Webs Webs Webs Ratering	
SMART I addm regression	7 th Jun Sandorg Wetas Narajo Narajo Narajo Narajo Narajo	e 2022 Mar School Construction Constructi	SINTEG SMART - José - José - Jaka - Kan - Kan	Binting of a second sec	
SMART I	7 th June Sendorg Weeks Narrejo Kalindre Narrejo Kalindre Narrejo	e 2022	indigeneration and the second se	Bind Lie of Another Band in Bind Lie of Another Bind Lie of Another Bind Lie of Another Bind Lie of Another Wester Warden Nasher Nasher Nasher Account Account	MMER BELOCIO.
Altern BY ALTERNATION ALTERNATION SMART I SMART I ALTERNATION ALTE	7 th Jun 2000 Leo THOMAG 2000	e 2022 Marine Marine Statema Construction of Construction Construction of Construction Construct	BINTEG SINTEG SMART Jaika Kale Kale Kale Kale	BIRITIER STUD	MMER BORNDON.
SMART I SMART I alim may may may may alim data alim data	7 th Jun Sandorg Wetes Nazajo Katalone Ngi Tung Jost Arcani Arcani Sandorg	e 2022 Martin dantin 	Bridge be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be beneard to be a set of the people be a set of	Biotic of the second se	MMER BORNDON. CAN WEARABLE SYSTEMS CONCENTRATION INCOMENTATION MARK Mark
Allen allen anger	2 th June 2 BUJW BIOELECTRONIC Sendorg Websis Naterija Websis Naterija Nat	e 2022 Mar duport and duport during the	jordy jund	Bind List of Annual Sectors Bind List of Annual Sectors Bind List of Annual Sectors Bind List of Annual Sectors Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Rest Res	MMER BOADDOD.
Adam Adam Adam Adam Adam Adam Adam Adam	7 th Jun 2011 11-12 EV.J. Joo Le C TH O M I C 2011 2012 C TH O M I C 2014 Jun 2014	2022 2022 Mar Buch Control C	SINTEG SMART Jailo Kale Kale Kale Kale Kale Kale Kale Kale	BIOTLES AND A COMMISSION OF A	MMER BOHDON. • AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS • CONCUMPTION OF THE • CONC
Altm altm brity -Carlos alta data	7 th Jun Sandorg Weles Nazarjo Katalone Ngina Port Arcani Bend Ngina Bend Ngina Ngina Ngina Bend Ngina Ngina Bend Ngina Ngi Ngina Ngina Ngina Ngina Ngina Ngina Ngina Ngina Ngina Ngina Ng	e 2022 Mar Borner 2022 Mar Borner Conservation Conser	Binted SINTEG Sinteg Binan Bin	BIOLECTION IN THE OWNER INTE OWNER IN THE OWNER IN THE OWNER IN THE OWNER IN THE OWNER INTE OWNE	MMER BORNDON. E AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS CONCENTRATION INCOMENTATION INCOMENTATION NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NE
Altern III SMART	2 th Jun Sendorg Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Refer Naterby Na	e 2022 Mar Hote Mar Hote	Bintee Bintee Sintee	Bind Lis of the second	MMER BOANDOOL.
Allen III S MART III S MARTINI IIII S MARTINI III S MARTINI IIIII S MARTINI III S MARTINI IIII S MARTINI IIII S MARTINI III S MARTINI III S MARTINI III S MA	7 th Jun 200 Le C TH O M I C 200 LE C TH O M	2022 With the second s	Bridy Banany Bridy Jailo Bridy Jailo Ann Annn Ann	BIOTLES CAUSE BIOTLES CAUSE BIOTLES CAUSE BIOTLES CAUSE BIOTLES CAUSE BIOTLES CAUSE BIOTLES BI	MARES BORNDON. E AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS STOCKED SYNCH ON MICH ON THE SYSTEMS MICH ON THE SY
Altm altm brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta brity -Cartos alta alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta -Cartos alta brity -Cartos alta -Cartos -Car	7 th Jun Sandorg Welek Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Katalong Naranjo Nara	e 2022 Martin 2022 Martin 2022 Martin 2022 Martin 2024 2024 Martin 2024 Ma	Bridge between det	BIOLECTION IN THE OWNER INTE OWNER	MMER BRANDON. AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS CONCENTRATION INCOMENTATION INCOMENTATION NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NEW NE
Altern III SMART IIII SMART III SMART III SMAR	2 th Jun Sandorg Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Webs Naterby Na	e 2022 Mer Honor Mer Honor Consumer of Constant Cons	Bintee Sintee	Bind Lie Crandon Karlo Bind Lie Crandon (Bind Lie	MMER BOANDOOL.
Allen Cartos Allen	7 th Jun Sandborg Bio C L C C TH O M I C C C L C C TH O M I C C C C C C TH O M I C C C C C C TH O M I C	2022 MER SCHOOL AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR OF CONTRACTOR OF	Brance Street Stre	gith ja Welski Welski Welski Welski Water Naratja Kalicinne Nga Tang Kalicinne Nga Tang Kalicinne	MARES BOOMSON. E AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS STOCKED SYSTEMS STOCKED SYSTEMS MAREN
Alim Alim Alim Alim Alim Alim Alim Alim	7 th Jun Sandborg Wieles Marrie Sandborg Wieles Marrie Additione Right Accord Right Right Accord Right Right Accord Right Right Accord Right Ri	e 2022 Martin 2002 Martin 2002 Martin 2002 Martin 2004 2004 Martin 2004 Ma	Britten Sinteg Sinteg Smart Sinteg Smart Sinteg Smart Sinteg Smart Sinteg Smart Martin	BIOTLECTONIC BIOTLECTONIC CONTRACTONIC CONTRACTONIC CONTRACTONIC CONTRACTONIC Neglistic Segue Se	MARCE BREAKSON.
Adapted the indef S MART I S M	7 th Jun Sanidova Weles Naterova Sanidova Weles Naterova	2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2024	SINTEG SMARY BALACON CARLON CA	Biotic C TANK	MARCE BREAKLOWEL. E AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS STORECTORY OF THE SYSTEMS STORECTORY OF THE SYSTEMS MARCE MAR
Adam (Sama)	7 th Jun Sandborg Weeks Naranjo Kalenov Naranjo Naran	2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2024	Brdy SINTEG SMART Brdy Brdy Brdy Brdy Brdy Brdy Brdy Brdy	Biotic C TANK	MARCE BREAKLOWEL. E AND WEARABLE SYSTEME STORE CONCERNMENT MARCE MAR
Alm Alm Alm Alm Alm Alm Alm Alm	7 th Jun Sandorg Welski Nazajo Katalong Welski Nazajo Katalong Welski Nazajo Katalong Najise Sand Parez Mir Beredman Welson Natario Rojek Parez Mir Beredman Welson Beredman Welson Beredman Metryce Attario Bei	2022 Mar Bar Andre Stateme Construction of the second se	Brdy Brdy Brdy Brdy Brdg	Biotic of the second se	MARES BREADERS. E AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS STOCKED STOCKED AND MERCENTRAL MERCENTRAL MERCENTRAL MARES MA



		anna alrean			n
	9 th Ju	ne 2022	1	9 ^m J	une 2022
	LIST OF R	ADTICIDANTS	jing	Xu	
	LIST OF H	ANTINIPARTO	joskim	Sandberg	N/
NAME	SURNAME	SIGNATURE	Joslas	Wacker	that
Alessandro	Gumiero	PII. C	juan-Carlos	Naronjo	Aver
Alexis	Melitalotis	11 martine	Klen	Ngo Trung	Lugaz -
Antonis	8816	ALLE PL'UNS	Klass	Not	KA AVO
Bappadkyu	Lityridat.	/	Laura	Arcarisi	Man Herberry
Barbara	Pellogras Martinez Gonzalez	R	Luigi	Bor,6	Bay
Bruno	Bocha	Richt	Marco	Pugkese Scatto	they when
Danilo	Demarchi	Callenda	Marts	Tessarolo	1. Vermals
Diogo	Pession	Diogo Carego	Matej	Supe	(anol
Elena	Tiengo	Com Albert	Muhammad Sarmad	Mir	le de
Emilio	Vanoli	zille)	Shahab Nikokaos	Beredimas	Martin
Federica	Zanotti	John a Hund	Mina	Verdel	in and
Filippo	Servali	proven	Pouyan	Mehryar	Acar Hersten
Bawin	Poster		itta	Paradiso	tingh gly:
Francesca Francesca	Salaomi	affer-	Sara	Casaccia	none strow
Glaniluca	Amprimo	Carly linger	Sergio	Guillen	Jun
Guida	Masi	Spigelan	Suranjan Valenia	Reni	In an
Gustaf	Mårtensson	11 11 5	Valerio	Arcobelli	4
Gustav Hans Christee	Hindér	an this	Wang	Bei	Per
Hashira	Qurabhi	2490-31			
linez	Frenchs Bachisti	This Contraction			
isella	Vicini	all'entre aller			
S MART		AND BELLE SYSTEMS	SINTEG S MART I	INTIEC SU	Index 201 marks of Internal programs with part and
S MART			SINTEG SMART 1	anto to logano stati Anto to constanto Reference anto constanto Reference anto to constanto Reference anto to cons	NAME DEFINITION OF THE STATE OF
SMART	MINITER SILL		SINTEG SINTEG	dig los fo lagaet telef OMINEC SAU BIOELECTRON	Indea Different of Interna proven of the set of MINISTR BICHTOOL, IC AND WEARABLE SYSTEM INTERNATIONAL SYSTEM
S MART	BIDELECTRONIC DIDELECTRONIC			dag koo ho languart telef OMUNECE BLU RODELECTRON Software Rodel Madik	NAME OF A STATE OF A S
B man	алана ал 10° ј		SINTEG SMART I Jan Jan	ng loo to lagaer thirt Ordinecs gru Rice Lectronic Madia Xe	
Smart	SINTIC SUM BIDELECTRONIC 10 th J LIST OF PA		bin men har second of a	ing from the languagest state of CONTINENT STATE OF STATE CONTINENT STATE OF STATE State of State o	NAME TO A STATE AND A STATE AN
Phagetherented S MART	BIDELECTRONIC BIDELECTRONIC 10 th J LIST OF PJ SURNAME		Bin men Successed of Successed	Ang Roo the Languare Linker CONTINENT BOLL LINK LECTRON LINK LECTRON LINK	MINISTREE BOLLOOL. C AND WEARABLE SYSTEM INC. 2022 1 June 2022 1 June 2022
NAME Aresardro	10% Juni 10 Juni 100		In project has noticed for SINTEG SIN	Ang Roo the Leaguest United Angel Control of Control o	NAME AND WEARABLE SYSTEM
NAME Aesonfo	Index deside income and a second BIDELECTRONIC IO th J LIST OF PA SURNAME Gammo Methods BIDE		Bin ment has not what if a second sec	Ang Root the Languant Linkow Ang Constant of the Constant Constant of the Constant Constant of the Constant Sector of the	Inter 2014 and at leasts any one off and any off
Paget for the second of the se	BIDELECTRONIC BIDELECTRONIC LIST OF PA SURNAME Guriniers Brits Brits Brits	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	An engrad Societation of a SINTEG S M A R T Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon	Ang Roo the Legener Liber of Angel Contract of Contra	INTER CONTRACTOR
NAME Alexandro	Index des la construcción BIDELLECTRONIC ILISTOF PA SURNAME Guniero BURS BURS BURS BURS BURS BURS BURS	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	An angel Standard of Control of C	ting from the Languare Linking CONTINENT BOL TOTELECTRONIC CONTINENT BOL CONTINENT Sandharg Sandharg Sandharg Sandharg Sandharg Naki Naki Naki Sandharg Sandharg Sandharg Naki Sandharg Sand	MINISTR BOCH DOLL C AND WEARABLE SYSTEM INTERPOLICIES CONTINUES INTERPOLICIES CONTINUES INTERPOLICIES CONTINUES INTERPOLICIES CONTINUES INTERPOLICIES INTERP
S MART S MART NAME Alexandro Alex Arroch Arroch Bogoga	10 th June 10 th	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	In project two models of a SINTEG SINTEG SIMART Jong Jong Jong Jong Jong Jong Jong Jong	10 ⁰ 10	MANUSTREACHARDON C AND WEARABLE SYSTEM DICTORESCONDER JUNE 2022 JUNE 2022 JUNE 2022 Martin JUNE 2021 Martin JUNE 2021 MARTIN
NAME Assuration Anno Anno Anno Anno Anno Anno Anno An	Today testis to consist and on the second and on the second and th		An expert the notice of a SINTEG SIN	Anglions the Languant Linkow Angle Control of the Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of Con	NAME OF CONTRACT ON CONTRACT OF CONTRACT O
NAME NAME Arestanto Artorio Artorio Artorio Artorio Begestes Boro Derjo	Index tests to consist owners of the second owners of the second owners	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	An enged Societaded Co SINTEG SMART Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon Jon	the first the Legener Liber of CONTRECT FOR LOCELECTRON CONTRECT FOR 10 ¹⁰ Main Mai	INTER CONTRACTOR
NAME NAME Assanto Anton	Index frames counter and a cou	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	In profit has noticed in SINTEG S MART O Bring Jordy Joan Carlos Kalle Kosa Kala Kala Kala Kala Kasa Laura Lung Lung Marta Marta Marta	ting from the Languare Linking CONTINENT OF A CONTINUE TO ELECTRONIC CONTINUE TO THE CONTINUE STRUCT OF A CONTINUE Not Continue To The Continue Not Continue To The Continue Not Continue To The Continue Struct Of Continue To The Continue Struct Of Continue To The Continue To The Continue Struct Of Continue To The Conting for the Continue To The Continue T	MINISTR BOCH DOLL C AND WEARABLE SYSTEM C AND WEARABLE SYSTEM CONTRACTOR CONTRACT The CONTRACTOR CONTRACT The CONTRACTOR CONTRACT The Contractor Contractor Contractor Contractor Contractor Contractor Contractor Contractor Contractor
NAME NAME Aessarbo Aka Arterio Bropo Brono Dego Dego Brono Dego Br	10 th June 10 th	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS WITCHANTS SIGNATURE MURE MILLION AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	An erged Seconded for SINTEG SINTEG Sinteg Jan Jan Jan Jan Kolos Kon Kon Kon Kon Kon Kon Kon Kon Kon Kon	Angeliese the Leaguest Linker's Angeliese Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of Control of Control of Control of Control Control of Control of	Inc. 20 mark of twenty prove off and and MANNER BICHOLOUL, C AND WEARABLE SYSTEM INC. 2022 Mark Control of the Mark Control of the
NAME SMART SMART NAME Assardro Assardro Assardro Astorio Borrotepo Borrotepo Borrotepo Dega Dega Dega Dega Dega Dega Dega Dega	Today testis inclusion and on a second and on a second and a second	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS COULD SECTION AND WEARABLE SECTION AND	bin mented for SINTEG S	Anglion the Legener Linker Anglione Line of the Common Sector of the Common Sector of the Maddle Notice Name of the Name of the	Non- 201 wash of booms and
NAME Smart Smart NAME Areas Areas Areas Areas Areas Bray Bray Bray Bray Bray Bray Bray Bray	Index tests to count value v value value v	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	An expert to control of a SINTEG SMART José Mary José Kale Kale Kas Kas Kas Kas Kas Kas Kas Kas Kas Kas	the loss to lequest total of a contract of the lequest total of the lequest total of a contract of the lequest total of the lequest total of the lequest total of a contract of the lequest total of the leques	INTER CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE O
NAME NAME Assantio Astrono Antorio Antorio Antorio Antorio Antorio Antorio Condo Con	Index familie forward reasons and an and an	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS WIER 2022 AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABL	In project to a notice of a SINTEG SI	ting from the Languest United The Control of the C	MANUSTREACHAROOR
NAME SMART SMART NAME Assanto Ake Atorio Ake Atorio Barraka Ba	Today two in require values of the BIDELECTRONIC BIDELECTRONIC CONTRACTOR BIDELECTRONIC CONTRACTOR BIDELECTRONIC SURNAME Gurniero Methods Dellas Bible Method Denarobi Chen	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	Bin mentod for SINTEG S	ang loos the Legenset Unit of BLOGELECTRON. BLOGELECTRON. DIATA No. BLOGELECTRON. DIATA NO. BLOGELECTRON. DIATA DIAT	Ince 201 wash of themes any over other and and CAND WEARABLE SYSTEM CAND WEARABLE SYSTEM Ince 2022 Martin
Revent for each of the second	Today testis in require values of a BIDELECTRONIC SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE Gurnero Metitales Burnero Burnero Metitales Burnero Metitales Burnero Metitales Burnero Metitales Burnero Burner	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS COULD SERVICE AND UNITED SIGNATURE MURE MINUS MURE MINU	In proper to a notice of a SINTEG SIN	Anglion to Legens Livery Anglion to Legens Livery Anglion Licert non N Comment and the North Comment North	Age organ
Paraset for extended Smart 1 Smart 1 S	Index tests to count value of an Index tests to count value of an Index tests to count of an Index tests to cou	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	An expert Second of Con- SINTEG	Ang Roo the Legener Linker Angel Constant of the Constant Constant of the Constant of the Constant of the Constant Constant of the Constant of the Constant of the Constant Constant of the Constant of the Constant of the Constant Constant of the Constant of the Co	INTER CONTRACTOR AND
NAME NAME NAME NAME Name Name Name Name Name Name Name Name	Index familie foreaution over the BIDDELECTRONIC BIDDELECTRONIC IOP J IOP J SURNAME Gurniere Methods Del Marro Biddes Del Marro Biddes Methods Del Marro Biddes Del Marro Biddes Methods Del Marro Biddes Methods Del Marro Biddes Methods Del Marro Biddes Methods Del Marro Biddes Methods Del Marro Methods Del Marro Marro Marro Marro Marro Marro Marro Marro	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	In project to constant of a SINTEG SI	Anglion the Legenset Linker Anglion the Legenset Linker Link	MANUSER EXCHANCE Provide and
NAME SMART SMART Assanto Aka Assanto Aka Atoro Smoo Smoo Bay Bay Bay Bay Bay Bay Bay Bay Bay Bay	Indee, test is included index in BIDELECTRONIC BIDELECTRONIC BIDELECTRONIC INTERNAME Guniero Metricio Dellaron Billio Metricio Dellaron Metricio Dellaron Metricio Dellaron Metricio Dellaron Metricio Servici	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	In project Secondard of SINTES SINTE	Angeline the Leaguest Linker Angeline the Leaguest Linker BLOCELECTRON LOCAL CONTROL Angeline Not	Inter 201 marked of the series and and and the series of t
NAME SMART SMART NAME Kessardro Annak Attorio Annak Attorio Barrote Ba	Indee, teacher indeed and and a second BIDELECTRONIC STATUTORIAL SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE SURVACE Martine Del Martin Del Mar	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS	In proper to a notice of a SINTEG SIN	Anglion the Legenset Hear of Anglion the Legenset Hear of Anglion the Legenset Hear of Anglion the Angliont the Anglio	Non 201 and at several prove and poly of the second of the
Phonest barenteel Smart Smart Areas	Indeel test in inclusion and an international and	AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS CONTRACTOR AND WEARABLE SYSTEMS AND WEARABLE	An expert to control of a SINTER SINTER SMART John John John John John John John John	Anglios de Leguer Livier Anglios de Leguer Livier Anglios de Leguer Livier Anglios de Leguer Livier Anglios Mela Mela Anglios Angl	NAME OF BOOM OF A STATEM



6.2 ANNEX II – School Program







DAY 1

From PCB and Printing Technology to Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables Tuesday, 7th June 2022

13:00 - 14:00 Registration & Welcome

14:00 - 18:30

TIME	TITLE OF THE SPEECH	SPEAKER	
14.00 - 14.10	Welcome: school introduction	Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub)	
14.10 - 14.30	Round table presentation	All participants	
14.30 - 15.00	SINTEC Project presentation	Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsals University)	
15.00 - 15.45	Printing and PCB technology for flexible and stretchable patches	Gustaf Mårtensson (Mycronic)	
15.45 - 16.15	Coffee break / Poster Session		
16.15 - 17.00	IoT solutions and communication between devices	Hashim <mark>Guraishi</mark> (Evalari)	
17.00 - 17.45	Sensor Technology for Health and Wellbeing	Alessandro Gumiero (STMicroelectronics)	
17.45 - 18.30	Open discussion	Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)	
18:30	Closing of the first dey school	+ + +	
0 - 22:00 Din	ner at the Hotel	+	





DAY 2

Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Sport Monitoring

Wednesday, 8th June 2022

8:00 - 14:00 TREKKING TO MONTE PORA & MONTE ALTO - 1,723 m (Lunch included @Rifugio Magnolini)

Let's apply some smart patch prototypes to see how they work and discuss about the results during the afternoon!

15:00 - 18:30

TIME	TITLE OF THE SPEECH	SPEAKER
1500 - 1515	Welcome	Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub)
13.00 - 13.13	Veicone	Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala Unive rsity)
		Matej Supej (University of Ljubljana)
15.15 - 16.00	Wearable technologies in winter sports: Physiology and Biomechanics	Hans-Christer Holmber (Luleà University of Technology)
16.00 - 16.30	Wearable technology in summer sports	Nina Verdel (Mid Sweden University)
16.30 - 17.00	Coffee break / Poster Session	
17.00 - 17.30	Challenges to perform measurements in the laboratory vs. the field: state of the art and perspectives	Barbara Pellegrini (University of Verona)
17.30 - 18.00	Fat-IBC: A new paradigm in Body-Area Communication	Mauricio Perez (Uppsela University)
18:00 - 18:30	Open Discussion	Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala Unive rsity)

20:00 - 23:00 Dinner at the hotel



DAY 3

Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Monitoring Health Parameters Thursday, 9th June 2022

8:30 - 13:00 TREKKING ON PREDUSOLO NATURAL PARK 13:00 - 14:00 Light Lunch 14:00 - 18:30

TIME TITLE OF THE SPEECH SPEAKER Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub) 14.00 - 14.15 Welcome Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) Antonis Billis LifeChamps sensing platform and digital biomarkers for 14.15 - 15.00 (Aristotle University of monitoring GoL of older cancer survivors Thessaloniki) Guido Pagana 15.00 - 15.30 Smart patches and Wearables for clinical applications (LINKS Foundation) 15.30 - 16.00 Coffee break / Poster Session Clinical trials for socket comfort analysis and Pouyan Mehryar 16.00 - 16.30 constructing biomechanical models for sensor (Teesside University) deployment Dejiu Chen Analyzing dynamic operational conditions with sensors 16.30 - 17.00 and models for anomaly detection (KTH) Alexis Melitsiotis (EXODUS) Effective monitoring of lung activity in lung related chronic 17.00 - 17.45 diseases patients utilizing sound and visual signals in a Nikolaos Beredimas comfortable wearable setting (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki) Prof. Klas Hjort 17.45 - 18.15 Open Discussion (Uppsala University) Closing of the third day school 18.15

20:00 - 23:00 Gala dinner







DAY 4 General Applications and Perspectives in Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables

Friday, 10th June 2022

09:00 - 09:15 Welcome Sare Attané (Warrant Hub) Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) 09:00 - 09:15 Welcome Josias Wacker (CSEM) Rita Paradiso (SMATR) Nikolaos Beredinas activity velidated in 2 clinical stadés 09:15 - 10:00 A). Electronics and Textiles development B). Algorithmic development and Visualisation C). Sound, EIT analysis and validation Josias Wacker (CSEM) Rica Paradiso (SMATR) Dessoa (Aristotie University of Colimbre) Inez Frenichs (Kiel University of Colimbre) Inez Frenichs (Kiel University) 10:00 - 10:45 Round-table - potential exploitable results and commercial perspectives Sergio Guillen (MySphere) 10:45 - 11:15 Coffee break / Poster Session Sare Casaccia (Università Politacnica o Marche) 11:15 - 11:45 Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environments Sare Casaccia (Università Politacnica o Marche) 11:45 - 12:15 Wearable prototype for space and industrial applications Antonio Del Mestro (Marche) 12:15 - 12:45 Smart Bandage with taxtie organic biosensors for wearable healthcare March Bessarolo (University of Bologne) 12:45 - 13:30 Open discussion - Closing of the school and greduation Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)	ТІМЕ	TITLE OF THE SPEECH	SPEAKER
Non-invasive chest imaging and sound analysis of lung activity velidated in 2 clinical studies Josias Wacker (CSEM, Rite Paradiso (SMART Nikolace Beredinas (Aristotie University of Thessaloniki) Buno Rocha, Diogo Pessoa (University of Coimbra) Inez Frerichs (Kiel University) 09:15 - 10:00 A). Electronics and Textiles development. B). Algorithmic development and Visualisation (C). Sound, EIT analysis and velidation Bruno Rocha, Diogo Pessoa (University) 10:00 - 10:45 Round-table - potential exploitable results and commercial perspectives Sergio Guillen (MySphere) 10:45 - 11:15 Coffee break / Poster Session Sera Caseccia (University) 11:15 - 11:45 Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environments Sara Caseccia (Universita Politacinica o Marche) 11:45 - 12:15 Wearable prototype for space and industrial applications Antonio Del Mastro (Marche) 12:15 - 12:45 Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcare Marta Tessarol (University of Bologna) 12:45 - 13:30 Open discussion - Closing of the school and greduation Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)	09:00 - 09:15	Welcome	Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub) Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)
10:00 - 10:45Round-table - potential exploitable results and commercial perspectivesSergio Guillen (MySphera)10:45 - 11:15Coffee break / Poster Session11:15 - 11:45Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environmentsSare Casaccia (Università Politacnica o Marche)11:45 - 12:15Wearable prototype for space and industrial applicationsAntonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Italia) Filippo Servalli (Radici InNove)12:15 - 12:45Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcareMarta Tessarolo (University of Bologna)12:45 - 13:30Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduationIsella Vicini, Sare Attau (Vapsala University)	09:15 - 10:00	Non-invasive chest imaging and sound analysis of lung activity validated in 2 clinical studies A). Electronics and Textiles development B). Algorithmic development and Visualisation C). Sound, EIT analysis and validation	Josias Wacker (CSEM) Rita Paradiso (SMARTEX) Nikolaos Beredimas (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki) Bruno Rocha, Diogo Pessoa (University of Coimbra) Inez Frerichs (Kiel University)
10:45 - 11:15 Coffee break / Poster Session 11:15 - 11:45 Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environments Sara Casaccia (Università Politacnica o Marche) 11:45 - 12:15 Wearable prototype for space and industrial applications Antonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Italia) Filippo Servalli (Radici InNova) 12:15 - 12:45 Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcare Marta Tessarolo (University of Bologne) 12:45 - 13:30 Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduation Isella Vicini, Sara Attage (Uppsala University)	10:00 - 10:45	Round-table - potential exploitable results and commercial perspectives	Sergio Guillen (MySphara)
11:15 - 11:45Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environmentsSare Casaccia (Università Politecnica o Marche)11:45 - 12:15Wearable prototype for space and industrial applicationsAntonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Italie) Filippo Servalli (Radici InNove)12:15 - 12:45Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcareMarta Tessarolo (University of Bologne)12:45 - 13:30Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduationIsella Vicini, Sare Attau (Warrant Hub) Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsale University)	10:45 - 11:15	Coffee break / Poster Session	
11:45 - 12:15Wearable prototype for space and industrial applicationsAntonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Italia) Filippo Servalli (Radici InNova)12:15 - 12:45Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcareMarta Tessarolo (University of Bologne)12:45 - 13:30Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduationIsella Vicini, Sare Attan (Warrant Hub) Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)	11:15 - 11:45	Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environments	Sara Casaccia (Università Politacnica della Marcha)
12:15 - 12:45 Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcare Marta Tessarolo (University of Bologne) 12:45 - 13:30 Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduation Isella Vicini, Sara Attai (Warrant Hub) Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) Prof. Klas Hjort	11:45 - 12:15	Wearable prototype for space and industrial applications	Antonio Del Mastro (Mars Planet Italia) Filippo Servalli (Radici InNova)
12:45 - 13:30 Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduation [Warrant Hub] Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)	12:15 - 12:45	Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcare	Marta Tessarolo (University of Bologna)
	12:45 - 13:30	Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduation	Isella Vicini, Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub) Prof. Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)

13:30 - 14:30 Light lunch & Farewell



6.3 ANNEX III – Photograph & Video Release Form

							-
						WELMO	SOCRET SENSE ITOX
Photo	graph & Video Re	lease Form	n				
201010							
I hereby tape with publisher appears. image or unrestric	grant permission to the ri hout payment or any othe d or distributed and waive Additionally, I waive any n recording. I also underst ted geographic area.	ghts of my imag r consideration the right to in: right to royaltie and that this m	ge, likeness a 1. I understar spect or appr as or other co aterial may b	nd sound of my nd that my image ove the finished mpensation arisi e used in diverse	voice as record may be edited product where ng or related t educational s	led on au d, copied, ein my lik o the use ettings w	dio or video , exhibited, eness e of my ithin an
Photogra	aphic, audio or video recon	dings may be u	used for the f	ollowing purpose	25:		
•	Educational presentations						
• 1	nformational presentation	15					
• •	On-line educational course	25					
	coucational videos Social Media Communicati	ons					
By signin electroni	g this release, I understan cally displayed via the Inte	d this permission ernet or in the	on signifies th public educat	nat photographic tional setting.	or video reco	rdings of	<mark>me may be</mark>
l will be a above.	consulted about the use o	f the photograp	phs or video r	ecording for any	purpose othe	r than the	ose listed
There is materials	no time limit on the validi s may be distributed.	ty of this releas	e nor is there	e any geographic	limitation on v	where the	ese
This relea	ase applies to photograph nt only.	ic <mark>, au</mark> dio or vid	eo recording:	s collected as par	t of the sessio	ns listed	on this
-							
to be bo	g this form i acknowledge und thereby, I hereby rele	ase any and all	claims again	st any person or	organization u	e release tilizing th	is material
for educa	ational purposes.						
Full Nam	e						
Signature	e)ate				



6.4 ANNEX IV – Evaluation test



Which one of the following statements is true? 12/14 correct responses



What is the expected horizontal position accuracy of the high-end Real-Time Kinematic Global Navigation Satellite System in favourable satellite visibility conditions? 11/14 correct responses





IoT devices gather private information about users. Which statement is most true about the security of that data?

13 / 14 correct responses



Which one of the following measurement devices is non-ambulatory? 9/14 correct responses



The methods presented in this school have shown that, while the combination of EIT and lung sound features reached an accuracy of 81% when d...ication performance in the four classes problem. 13/14 correct responses





Electrical impedance tomography (EIT) is a medical imaging method that applies very small alternating electrical currents to the human body...e used for EIT examination in the WELMO wearable? 12/14 correct responses



Materials like solder paste and adhesives that are used in electronics production are very thick and viscous pastes. How much more viscous is a stand...e than water,... when the paste is being pumped? 9/14 correct responses



What combination of signals allows the non-invasive estimation of blood pressure in the method used by SINTEC algorithm?







In relation to thermal comfort, what is the index that aims to predict the mean value of votes of a group of occupants on a seven-point thermal sensation scale?

12 / 14 correct responses



Cross-country skiing can be studied: 12/14 correct responses



All data collected by SINTEC Summer School will not be shared with any third part. User data collected in this form shall be used for the purp...s and networking actions of SINTEC Summer School 14 responses





6.5 ANNEX V - Feedback Form Results

The School broadened the understanding of concepts and principles in the field of wearables and bioelectronics.

30 responses



The School provided inputs to carry out original research/work in the field of wearables and bioelectronics.





The material presented in the School was relevant to your research/work $_{\rm 30\ responses}$





Speakers knowledge of the presented subjects was of the highest level 30 responses



Quality, clarity and level of presentations was of high standard 30 responses









Please, point out the presentation that impressed you the most 15 responses

Guido Pagana's
Alessandro Gumiero StMicroelectronics
Clinical trials for socket comfort analysis
SINTEC Project Presentation Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) and Printing and PCB technology for flexible and stretchable patches Gustaf Mårtensson (Mycronic), Smart Bandage with textile organic biosensors for wearable healthcare Marta Tessarolo (University of Bologna)
Gustaf Martensson
Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure personal comfort in living environments
Barbara's
Sara Casaccia
Tessarolo
Pouyan from Teeside University
Guido Pagana's presentation
The last presentation about the chemical sensors
Gustav Mårtensson, very informative.
Marta Tessarolo's presentation about organic biosensors!
Smart patches and Wearables for clinical applications. Guido Pagana (LINKS Foundation)

Level of interaction with the audience was appropriate 30 responses





How did you learn about the school? 30 responses



SINTEC School webpage was informative and well organized 30 responses



The duration of the School was reasonable 30 responses





The location was excellent 30 responses



The quality of the sound was excellent 30 responses



The quality of coffee breaks was excellent 30 responses





The quality of leisure activities was excellent ²⁸ responses



Please, select the leisure activity you enjoyed the most: 25 responses



The Summer School addressed your training needs 30 responses





Overall the Summer School met my expectations 30 responses



Are you interested in being contacted for workshops to investigate future call for proposals Horizon Europe? 30 responses



If YES, please, select your area/ares of interest 25 responses





Have you already leave us your suggestions about the Strength, Weakness, Opportunity, and Threat of the SINTEC Smart patch?

30 responses



In your opinion, what are the strengths of the SINTEC smart patch?

5 responses

conformal, comfortable, low height, accurate placement also on places where straps are less suitable, disposable low-cost patch and reusable high-cost module

flexibility and stretchability

Design, features, battery

comfort

comfortable, does not move relative to skin



In your opinion, what are the weaknesses of the SINTEC smart patch? 5 responses

disposable patch, need cumbersome work to place it and often help from another person

sticky contact

Connection issues with the app

instability

sweat buildup under patch

In your opinion, what are the opportunities for the SINTEC smart patch? 4 responses

precise measurements on several places less suitable for straps where the higher costs and cumbersome dressing is accepted, e.g., sports performance and clinical

patient monitoring

Multi-disciplinary capabilities

ease of use, out-of-the-box solution, low technical user knowledge required

In your opinion, what are the threats of the SINTEC smart patch? 4 responses

too costly and cumbersome or that e-textile provides high enough quality and precision

none known

Availability, price

limited battery life, low data sampling rates



6.6 ANNEX VII – SINTEC Summer School leaflet

SINJE COMMUNICATION PLATFORM

SINTEC SUMMER SCHOOL

Smart Bioelectronic and Wearable Systems

7-10 June 2022 | CASTIONE DELLA PRESOLANA (Italy)



"This project has received funding from the European Union's Horizon 2020 research and innovation programme under grant agreement No 824984"

+ + + + + + + + + + +





UPPSALA UNIVERSITET

CO-ORGANIZED BY









Smart Bioelectronic and Wearable Systems Summer School

Four days of science and relax on the Italian pre-alps to discover the latest updates about stretchable electronics devices for sport and healthcare.

SINTEC project, started in January 2019 and funded by the European Commission under the Horizon 2020 programme with almost 4 million euros, is organizing a Summer School with the aim of sharing the SINTEC project latest achievements, presenting and testing the first stretchable smart patch prototype and exchanging knowledge with students, researchers, and professionals of the wearable electronics sector.

The aim of the school is to show the novelties SINTEC project will bring to the Wearable sensors sector and networking with companies and other European funded projects to discover future opportunities for the stretchable electronics market. Speakers will present how a classic PCB technology can be turned into a stretchable smart patch, how this sensor can communicate with the latest IoT technologies and why this innovative research can be useful for healthcare and sport monitoring.

The lectures will be organized in two sessions during the day: first, general overviews will be presented by key-note scientists and European industry leaders; then, case studies from EU funded projects WELMO, SocketSense and LifeChamps that supports the event for the scientific program and more applicative issues will be showcased. The event, co-organized by Warrant Hub and Uppsala University, will be participated by high level professionals and researchers. Daily tours at open air and relaxing moments will be offered to test the SINTEC stretchable smart patch, to enjoy participants' stay and to forge new relationships among participants.





Klas Hjort SINTEC Project Coordinator

Prof. Hjort is experienced in advanced microengineering. Recently, his focus has been heterogeneous microsystems on stainless steel, flexible foils and elastic substrates; for biomedicine and wireless sensor and actuator nodes. He is co-ordinator of the H2020 projects SINTEC on soft and stretchable printed circuit boards for wireless smart patches and SOMIRO on autonomous swimming soft micro robots that only require energy from the sun.







Isella Vicini SINTEC Project Manager

Isella Vicini is the Director of the European Funding Development of Warrant Hub S.p.A and the CEO and founder of beWarrant. Belaian consultancv company ล that provides support on European Funding opportunities. She has a wide experience in the EC Research and Innovation programmes, like Horizon 2020 and LIFE Programme. Since the First Framework Program (1985), she works in the European Project Design field, taking care of the complete cycle of a project: from the analysis of the sectorial

policies to the conclusion of the research and innovation project. She currently manages a team of 16 people and her European Funding Development provides 80 consultancy services per year, it is involved in 51 projects and it manages 151 million euros Horizon 2020 grant. Isella is the Project Coordinator of the EU funded project Repair3D and the founder and Dissemination Manager of ECHOES, the EC Cluster on Cultural Heritage.





Agenda

Day 1 - Tuesday, 7th June 2022

From PCB and Printing Technology to Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables

| + + +
+ + + | + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + |
|----------------|--|
| 20.00 - 22.00 | Dinner at the Hotel |
| 18.30 | Closing of the first day school |
| 17.45 - 18.30 | Open discussion
Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) |
| 17.00 - 17.45 | Sensor Technology for Health and Wellbeing
Alessandro Gumiero (STMicroelectronics) |
| 16.15 - 17.00 | loT solutions and communication between devices
Hashim Quraishi (Evalan) |
| 15.45 - 16.15 | Coffee break / Poster Session |
| 15.00 - 15.45 | Printing and PCB technology for flexible and stretchable patches
<i>Gustaf Mårtensson</i> (Mycronic) |
| 14.30 - 15.00 | SINTEC Project presentation
Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) |
| 14.10 - 14.30 | Round table presentation
All participants |
| 14.00 - 14.10 | Welcome: school introduction
Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub) |

+ Day 2 - Wednesday, 8th June 2022 + +

+

Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Sport Monitoring

| 15.00 - 15.15 | Welcome
Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub)
Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) |
|---------------|--|
| 15.15 - 16.00 | Wearable technologies in winter sports: Physiology and
Biomechanics
Matej Supej (University of Ljubljana)
Hans-Christer Holmberg (Luleå University of Technology) |
| 16.00 - 16.30 | Wearable technology in summer/team sports
Nina Verdel (Mid Sweden University) |
| 16.30 - 17.00 | Coffee break / Poster Session |
| 17.00 - 17.30 | Challenges to perform measurements in the laboratory
vs. the field: state of the art and perspectives
Barbara Pellegrini (University of Verona) |
| 17.30 - 18.00 | Fat-IBC: A new paradigm in Body-Area Communication
Mauricio Pérez (Uppsala University) |
| 18.00 - 18.30 | Open Discussion
Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) |
| 18.30 | Closing of the second day school |
| 20.00 - 23.00 | Dinner at the hotel |

+ + + + + + + + + +
Day 3 - Thursday, 9th June 2022

Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables for Monitoring Health Parameters

| 14.00 - 14.15 | Welcome
Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub)
Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) |
|---------------|--|
| 14.15 - 15.00 | LifeChamps sensing platform and digital biomarkers forn
monitoring QoL of older cancer survivors
Antonis Billis (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki) |
| 15.00 - 15.30 | Smart patches and Wearables for clinical applications
Guido Pagana (LINKS Foundation) |
| 15.30 - 16.00 | Coffee break / Poster Session |
| 16.00 - 16.30 | Clinical trials for socket comfort analysis and constructing
biomechanical models for sensor deployment
Pouyan Mehryar (Teesside University) |
| 16.30 - 17.00 | Analyzing dynamic operational conditions with sensors and
models for anomaly detection
Dejiu Chen (KTH) |
| 17.00 - 17.45 | Effective monitoring of lung activity in lung related chronic
diseases patients utilizing sound and visual signals in a
comfortable wearable setting
Alexis Melitsiotis (EXODUS)
Nikolaos Beredimas (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki) |
| 17.45 - 18.15 | Open Discussion
Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) |
| 18.15 | Closing of the third day school |
| 20.00 - 23.00 | Gala dinner + + + + + + + + + + + + + + |

Day 4 - Friday, 9th June 2022

General Applications and Perspectives in Smart Bioelectronics and Wearables

| | and the state of t |
|---------------|--|
| 09.00 - 09.15 | Welcome |
| + + + | Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub) |
| | Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University) |
| | |
| 09.15 - 10.00 | Non-invasive chest imaging and sound analysis of lung |
| | activity validated in 2 clinical studies |
| | A) Electronics and Textiles development |
| | B) Algorithmic development and Visualisation |
| | C) Sound, EIT analysis and validation |
| | Josias Wacker (CSEM) |
| | Rita Paradiso (SMARTEX) |
| | Nikolaos Beredimas (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki) |
| | Bruno Rocha, Diogo Pessoa (University of Coimbra) |
| | Inez Frerichs (Kiel University) |
| | |
| 10.00 - 10.45 | Round-table – potential exploitable results and |
| | commercial perspectives |
| | Sergio Guillen (MySphera) |
| | |
| 10.45 - 11.15 | Coffee break / Poster Session |
| | |
| 11.15 - 11.45 | Using wearables and Artificial Intelligence to measure |
| | personal comfort in living environments |
| | Sara Casaccia (Università Politecnica delle Marche) |
| | |
| 11.45 - 12.15 | Wearable prototype for space and industrial applications |
| | Antonio Dei Mastro (Mars Planet Italia) |
| | Filippo Servalli (Hadici inivovaj |
| 1015 1045 | Smort Bondago with toytilo organia biogonoono for |
| 12.15 - 12.45 | |
| | Marta Tascarolo (University of Polerne) |
| | interrection of the set of the pologital + + + |
| 40.45 40.00 | |

12.45 - 13.30 Open discussion - Closing of the school and graduation Isella Vicini, Sara Attanà (Warrant Hub) Prof.Klas Hjort (Uppsala University)

13.30 - 14.30 Light lunch & Farewell



+

+ +



Day 1 - Tuesday, 7th June 2022

Sara Attanà

Warrant Hub

Sara Attanà is Dissemination Specialist at the Business Unit European Funding Development of Warrant Hub S.p.A. After a BSc in Communication Science and a Master in Business Management, she has been Marketing and Communications Assistant for Cesari srl and Web Designer, Social Media Manager and SEO Specialist for the IT company ITquadro srl. Since 2017, she is Dissemination and Communication Graphic Consultant. Web Designer and Designer in Warrant Hub.

She's currently involved in the dissemination and communication of more than 50 H2020 and LIFE projects; her activity includes the development of project websites, organization of events and trainings, social media management, graphic design, and EU project reporting. She's the winner of the 2020 .eu web awards for SINTEC project website.





Gustaf Mårtensson

Mycronic

Gustaf has a M.Sc. in Engineering Physics from the Royal Institute of Technology (KTH) in Stockholm, Sweden. He continued his studies in the realm of fluid mechanics and received his Ph.D. in 2006 from KTH. Gustaf divides his time between rolls as an Expert of Complex Fluids at Mycronic AB and an affiliated researcher at the School of Chemistry, Biotechnology and Health at the Royal Institute of Technology in Sweden.





Hashim Quraishi

Evalan







Alessandro Gumiero

STMicroelectronics

Alessandro Gumiero was horn in Moncalieri, Italy in 1985 and received the Laurea degree in Electronic Engineering from Politecnico of Turin, Italy in 2011. During the last year of his studies he joined the SRA laboratory of STMicroelectronics, where he developed his skills in electronic design and acquired new expertise in the analysis of biological signals. His research focused on the detection of the PhotoPlethysmoGraphy (PPG) signal on the wrist in motion

condition. both with traditional techniques and, recently, with more innovative sensors, like single photon avalanche diodes (SPADs) and SPAD cameras. Currently, he is, within the SRA Remote Monitoring Team, the responsible of the electronic and mechanical part and co-responsible of the algorithm part for the development of innovative patches for ECG and BIO signals monitoring. He also explored electroencephalography (EEG) acquisition and processing through wireless, high density, multichannel devices. He collaborates, in his research activities, with academic and industrial partners, also in the context of national and international funded projects. He is inventor of 1 granted patent and (co-)inventor of other 2 patented application. His research is always oriented to promote and simplify the usage of medical instrumentation to enable a reliable BIO signals remote monitoring and improve the quality of life of the people reducing at the same time the cost of the public facilities.





Day 2 - Wednesday, 8th June 2022

Matej Supej

University of Ljubljana

Dr. Matej Supej is a professor of Sport Science-Kinesiology, head of the and Laboratory of Biomechanics head of the research programme at the Faculty of Sport, University Ljubljana, Slovenia. He of is also a guest professor at the Department of Health Sciences at Mid-Sweden University. He has interdisciplinary background an with a B.Sc. in Physics, an M.Sc. in Mechanical Engineering, and a Ph.D. in Sport Sciences. He is a former elite alpine

skier, a member of the National Alpine Ski Team and Demo Team, and currently a member of the Technical Advisory Board of the Slovenian Ski Association. His research, which has been recognized with two national awards for scientific excellence, an international innovation award, ~100 scientific papers, several invited lectures and presentations, focuses mainly on the biomechanics of human movement, advances in wearable technologies and other measurement technologies, especially for optimizing sports performance, sports equipment and reducing the risk of injury.





Hans-Christer Holmberg

Luleå University of Technology

Hans-Christer Holmberg is Professor at Luleå University of Technology. He is also affiliated with Karolinska Institute in Stockholm, Sweden, and the University of British Columbia in Vancouver, Canada, as a senior researcher.

He founded the Swedish Winter Sports Research Centre in 2006 and acted thereafter as its Director until 2015. Holmberg's research focuses primarily on crosscountry and alpine skiing, using integrated

physiological and biomechanical characterization, both in the laboratory and field, to elucidate mechanisms and improve performance. His multiple disciplines of interest within physiology include muscle function, circulation, respiration, and metabolism, while his biomechanical approaches include kinetics, kinematics and electromyography, with special emphasis on novel technology.

He has also carried out research on other sporting disciplines (e.g., cycling, running, swimming, orienteering, soccer) and his present total of more than 220 publications in peer-reviewed scientific journals, in addition to several book chapters, includes a growing number on physical activity and health, as well as on the utilization of wearable sensor technology.

Dr. Holmberg is also Director for Research & Development at the Swedish Olympic Committee (2005-present).





Nina Verdel

Mid Sweden University

Nina Verdel is employed at the Mid Sweden University and the Faculty of Sports, University of Ljubljana, Slovenia. Within the SINTEC (Horizon) project, she is working at Mid Sweden University on the development and validation of a new sensor - SINTEC smart patch (biomechanical and physiological parameters). At the Faculty of Sport she is doing research in the field of biomechanics.





Barbara Pellegrini

University of Verona

Barbara Pellegrini is currently associate Professor of Sport Science at the University of Verona, and teaching by the Master's degree in Sports Science and Physical Performance, University of Verona and Trento, Italy. She earned her Master Degree In Physics at University of Trento in 1999, and her PhD in Physical Exercise and Human Movement Science from the University of Verona in 2012. She is in the Department of Neuroscience, Biomedicine and Movement Science, and

her research activity is mainly carried out in the laboratories of CeRiSM, Research Center for Mountain Sports and Health, of the University of Verona.

Her main research interests are in the field of biomechanics and physiology of sport, human exercise and locomotion in the field of endurance sport, with a special focus on cross country skiing. She has conducted several projects by collaborating also with international groups with the aim to deepen the knowledge of the biomechanics and energy of cross country skiing. Her research interests include Nordic Walking. From 2005 to now she is involved in the evaluation test of the Italian Cross country ski teams. From 2010 to now, she is involved in collaborations with sports companies, in projects aimed at testing sports garments and equipment for sports.





Mauricio Pérez

Uppsala University

Dr. Mauricio Pérez was born in Buenos Aires, Argentina, on 25 July 1980. He received the engineering degree in Electronics from the National Technological University (UTN) in Argentina in 2007. He obtained the PhD in Electrical Engineering at University of Bologna (UNIBO) in Italy in 2012. He had experiences in the industry as a researcher in Italy from 2012 to 2014 and from 2014 he is a collaborator with National Technological University (UTN) of Argentina

in teaching and research. Currently, he is a researcher at the Microwaves in Medical Engineering Group at Engineering Sciences Department of Uppsala University (UU) in Sweden. His research interests are microwave passive technologies and advanced applied mathematics for biomedical applications.





Day 3 - Thursday, 9th June 2022

Antonis Billis

Mid Sweden University Aristotle University of Thessaloniki

Dr. Antonis Billis holds the position of the PostDoc Research Fellow at the Lab of Medical Physics and Digital Innovation. He received his diploma in Electrical and Computer Engineering in 2007 and MSc in Medical Informatics in 2011, both from Aristotle University of Thessaloniki, Greece. Finally, he obtained in 2020 his PhD entitled "Digital biomarkers as ecologically valid measures for the remote and longitudinal assessment of older adults health". His main research interests lie in the areas of sensors, remote

health monitoring, medical decision support systems, smart hospital applications, mHealth, AAL technologies and Living Labs. He has authored/co-authored numerous papers in conferences and peer-reviewed journals (for a complete list of references please see https://scholar.google.com/ citations?user=z-dP1t4AAAAJ&hl=en&oi=ao) and has also participated in several European and national research projects related to digital health. He is currently coordinating scientifically the LifeChamps (A Collective Intelligent Platform to Support Cancer Champions) and IntelTriage (Intelligent triage system for hospital emergency departments and clinics) projects. Finally, he has been a member of the technical chamber of Greece since November of 2007.





Guido Pagana

LINKS Foundation

Dr. MD Ing. Guido Pagana received the degree in Engineering from Politecnico di Torino and Paris Supelec in 2000 and in MD from University of Torino in 2006, Ph.D. in Electronics Engineering in 2009 on microwave imaging for breast cancer detection. He is both engineer and medical doctor collaborating with hospitals in Torino area. He joined the Department of Control and Computer Engineering Research Engineer as working on algorithms for biomedical data analysis. His research field covers elderly medicine,

analysis. His research held covers eldeny medicine, telemedicine, telemonitoring, analysis of cardiological signal and microwave imaging. Since 2003, he has worked as a researcher at Links Foundation in Torino.





Pouyan Mehryar

Teesside University

Pouyan Mehryar is currently a Postdoctoral Researcher in Artificial Intelligence at the Healthcare Innovation Centre (HIC) of Teesside University based in The Welding Institute, Cambridge/UK. He obtained his Master of Engineering (MEng) with first-class honours (within-top 1%) in Mechanical and Medical Engineering from the University of Hull, UK. He received his PhD degree from the institute of Design, Robotics and Optimisation (iDRO), School of Mechanical Engineering at the University of Leeds, UK, in 2018. After obtaining his PhD, he became a Postdoctoral Research Fellow in iDRO working on the Development of Intelligent Control for a Wearable Soft Robotic System. Following that, he was appointed as a Postdoctoral Teaching Fellow responsible for teaching Biomechatronics and Medical Robotics to master students, which mainly involved the use of Artificial Intelligence (i.e., machine learnings techniques) in robotic applications. Pouyan Mehryar also worked on different Innovate UK projects, which involved Quick fitting of prosthetic sockets for above-knee amputees (QuickFit), the development of a prototype wheelchair system that uses internet of thing (IoT) biophysical sensors for AI healthcare monitoring to support the independence of elderly patients (iChair) and Al-based solution for the detection and characterisation of lesions in breast MRI (Intelliscan) as a postdoctoral research associate at the HIC, UK. His research interests lie in the areas of Biomechanics, Clinical Movement Analysis, Neuro-Engineering, Assistive and Rehabilitative Robotics, Artificial Intelligence, Multibody Dynamics and Biostatistics.





His previous research focused on the neuromuscular coordination strategy of lower limb amputees from a biomechanics and robotic control perspective. Subsequently, He has been involved in developing intelligent techniques and devices for a wide range of applications in Medicine, Assistive and rehabilitative technologies, Healthcare and Gaming. He has worked on several research projects with universities and institutes worldwide, all of which have yielded high-quality publications.

Dejiu Chen KTH Royal Institute of Technology

Deiju Chen is a Docent and Associate Professor in Embedded Control Systems, with the Mechatronics and Embedded Control Systems Division and Digital Futures Faculty, of KTH Roval Institute of Technology. Sweden. His research interests are in the areas of embedded control systems (ECS), cyberphysical systems (CPS). and system-of-systems (SoS), with active research on: 1. Engineering methods and tools; 2. Architecture design and system integration; 3. Safety engineering for

trustworthiness; and 4. Design of self-X properties for anomaly treatment and operation optimization. He has worked for Enea Data AB, Sweden, as a senior technical instructor during 2007~2009. Dejiu Chen is currently the PI for EU H2020 research project SocketSense on AI centric medical IoT, and the KTH PI for EUREKA EURIPIDES2 research project TRUST-E on the reliability of AI platforms. Dejiu Chen is a senior member of IEEE. For more information: https://www.kth.se/profile/chendj





Alexis Melitsiotis

Alexis Melitsiotis is an R&D Project Manager and a Physicist graduate from the Physics Department of University of Crete. He completed his Postgraduate studies in "Physics and Technological applications" in 2015 at the National Technical University of • Athens and his dissertation was related with the magnetotransport properties of multilayered thin films. In 2014 he joined the INN of NCSR Demokritos as a junior researcher and since then he has participated in 7 European, industrial oriented Research projects (FP7 & Horizon2020) for Research Centres and SMEs.





Nikolaos Beredimas

Aristotle University of Thessaloniki

Nikolaos Beredimas has been involved in national and international eHealth research projects in the Aristotle University Thessaloniki of (Laboratory of Computing, Medical Informatics and Biomedical -Imaging Technologies) for the past ten years, in a multitude of roles including Requirements Elicitation & Analysis, Software Development, Systems Engineering, System Security. His and main areas of interest are in Health Data Storage and Representation, Semantic Data Representation, and in Clinical Decision Support Systems.

He holds a Diploma in Electrical & Computer Engineering (University of Patras), a MSc in Medical Informatics (Aristotle University of Thessaloniki), and a Master of Public Administration (International Hellenic University).





Day 4 - Friday, 10th June 2022

Josias Wacker

Dr. Josias Wacker holds an MSc in biomedical engineering (2007) from the Swiss Institute of Technology, Zurich (ETHZ) and a PhD in microtechnology (2012) from the Swiss Institute of Technology, Lausanne (EPFL). He joined CSEM in 2014 where he develops ergonomic, skin-friendly housings for sensors which measure body signals. He has managed R&D projects on a national and international level.





Rita Paradiso SMARTEX

Rita Paradiso graduated in Physics from the University of Genoa and received her Ph.D. in Bioengineering in 1991. Molecular Electronics. Biosensors. for **Biomaterials** biomedical applications have been her main research topics. In particular she worked on functionalized surfaces and their characterization. She worked in London during the Ph.D. at the Physics Department of Queen Mary College. In 1993 she got a Post Doctor CE fellowship, at the Molecular Chemical Laboratory - CNE Saclay, France. In

1994 she was Post Doctor fellow at the Department of Material Engineering of the University of Trento. During 1998, she worked at the "IRST-Instituto Trentino di Cultura" on bio-activation of MEMS, FIBIA. From 1998-1999 she was Research Manager of Technobiochip s.r.l.- Marciana (LI)-Italy.

She has over 60 scientific publications and conference presentation since 1989, H index 27, i10 index 54 (google scholar). She joined Smartex in 2000 as R&D Manager, and from July 2011 is the CEO of the company.





From September 2001 was the coordinator of WEALTHY (IST-2001-37778), from January 2004, was working in MYHEART an Integrated Project (IST- 2002-507816) as coordinator of "Functional Bioclothes" consortium and is now working in Psyche (ICT-247777) as technical coordinator. She has a wide experience in national and international research projects, as e-textile expert. She is currently working in WELMO (H2020 825572), TACTILITY (H2020 856718) and SIXTHSENSE (H2020 883315). She won AVANTEX Innovation Prize 2005 Healthcare, she got the Paper Award for IEEE: Transactions on Information Technology in Biomedicine, 2010 EMBS an the Excellent Paper Award in year 2010 for Research Journal of Textile and Apparel.





Bruno Rocha

University of Coimbra

Bruno Rocha is a PhD student at the Department of Informatics Engineering of the University of Coimbra and member of the Adaptive Computation research group at the Centre for Informatics and Systems of the University of Coimbra (CISUC). His main research interests are in the areas of respiratory sound analysis and music computing. Since completing his master degree in Sound and Music Computing in 2011, Bruno Rocha has participated in several research projects. In 2012 he was a

researcher at the University of Amsterdam, where he devised a structural segmentation algorithm and a timbre similarity measure for electronic dance music. In 2013, he moved to the University of Coimbra to study music emotion recognition, focusing on the development of novel features stemming from the analysis of melody and rhythm. From 2015 to 2017, Bruno Rocha was a member of the WELCOME project, developing signal processing algorithms for the detection and classification of cough. That project has been followed by WELMO, where he focuses on the analysis of adventitious respiratory sounds. The common research topic in all those projects has been the combination of audio signal processing and applied machine learning. In 2018, he was attributed a doctoral grant by the Portuguese Foundation for Science and Technology. Since 2012, Bruno Rocha has published in several conferences and journals of music research and health informatics.





Diogo Pessoa

University of Coimbra

Diogo Pessoa is a doctoral student in Informatics Engineering at the Centre for Informatics and Systems of the University of Coimbra (CISUC). He is also a member of CISUC's Adaptive Computation research group. His doctoral work concerns the development of algorithms, automatic mostlv machine learning-based, to monitor the respiratory function using Respiratory Sound and Electrical Impedance Tomography. In he concluded his 2019. Integrated in Biomedical Engineering at the University of

master's in Biomedical Engineering at the University of Coimbra, with specialization in Bioinformatics and Clinical Informatics. In 2020, he was attributed a doctoral grant by the Portuguese Foundation for Science and Technology. His main research interests include the development of machine learning models applied to medical informatics and signal processing. More information can be found at https://www.cisuc.uc.pt/en/ people/d-pessoa.





Sara Casaccia

Università Politecnica delle Marche

Sara Casaccia is Assistant Professor of Mechanical and Thermal Measurements at the Department of Industrial and Mathematical Engineering Sciences of Università Politecnica delle Marche. She received her Master degree (cum laude) in Biomedical Engineering in 2011 at Università Politecnica delle Marche (Italy) and her Ph.D in Mechanical Engineering in 2015 in the same institution. She attended the department of Electrical and System Engineering of the Washington University

in Saint Louis (Missouri-USA) for a period of 7 months during her Ph.D. Her research focuses on sensors and measurement techniques for supporting people in build and living environments (e.g. comfort, wellbeing), data processing to extract complex information (e.g. using AI), sensors for biomedical applications and non-destructing techniques.





Antonio Del Mastro

Mars Planet Italia

Antonio Del Mastro is an Electronic/ Telecommunication Engineer with a long experience in the design, risk analysis techniques and certification of devices and systems in the Space and not-Space industry. He is is currently President of Mars Planet (www.marsplanet.org), a private organization member of the International Astronautical Federation focused on the research on human exploration of Space. His main areas of research interest are related to virtual reality, space medicine, robotics, Al. Antonio is the president of the Italian Mars Society which he founded in 2004, as an Italian branch of the International Mars Society and Technical Director of Mars Planet Technologies, a Space company focused on the development of terrestrial applications of Space Research. Currently, he is a member of the working group Science and Technology for Digital Earth of the International Society of Digital Earth (ISDE).





Filippo Servalli

Radici InNova

Filippo Servalli is Radici Group Corporate Innovation&Research Manager, in the past Marketing Director and Sustainability Manager at Radici Group, one of the most active Italian chemicals companies at an international level. Mr Servalli joined the Radici Group in 1992 as Marketing Manager at Radici Novacips S.P.A., and he previously worked at Acerbis Italia as an R&D specialist. President of the Federchimica "Responsible Care" commission. Member of the UNI and ISO Circular Economy working group.





Marta Tessarolo

University of Bologna

Marta Tessarolo received the PhD (2016) in Physics at University of Bologna. In her career, she worked in Area Science Park – Trieste developing advanced technologies for cancer diagnostics. Then she moved to the National Research Council (CNR) in Bologna focusing her research on flexible organic solar cells. Recently, she got a post-doc position in University of Bologna, Department of Physics and Astronomy and in the field of wearable textile biosensors based on polymer semiconductors. Nowadays, she

wrote more than 40 papers on international scientific journals, attended to many international scientific conferences, she followed the technology transfer on several research projects on textile and flexible biosensors.





Inéz Frerichs

Kiel University



Dr. Inéz Frerichs is a Professor of Physiology at the Christian Albrechts University in Kiel, Germany. She is the head of the Electrical Impedance Tomography (EIT) research group at the Department of Anaesthesiology and Intensive Care Medicine at •the University Medical Centre Schleswig-Holstein, Campus Kiel, Germany. In her scientific career, she has been involved with different aspects of lung-oriented research (e.g. gas transport in the lungs, highfrequency oscillation ventilation, respiratory

mechanics, functional lung imaging, wearable lung monitoring). She has published 191 original articles (143 on EIT), 15 reviews and 21 book chapters.





Sergio Guillen

MySphera

Graduate in Electronic Engineering (1976) and Doctor of Telecommunications (Polytechnic University in Valencia, UPV, 1988). He has worked for more than 10 years as Research Fellow of the National Scientific Council (CONICET) of Argentina and as Assistant Professor in the University of Tucumán (Argentina) inthe field of Biomedical Engineering and Medical Instrumentation. Since the beginning of his professional career he as combined both, academic and research activities and entrepreneurial

undertakings. In 1998, he created the TSB Research Group, "Tecnologías para la Salud y el Bienestar" at the UPV. In 2000, he co-founded the ITACA Research Centre within the UPV where the TSB Research Group is currently ascribed. He has participated in more than 20 V, VI and VII Framework Programme R&D projects in the e-Health and e-Inclusion fields. Worth to mention are PIPS (IP VI FP project), My HEART (IP VI FP project) and SENSATION (IP VI FP Project). He has been technical coordinator of the PERSONA (IST- VI FP project) and Technical Manager of universAAL (IP VII project). He has been member of the management board in HEART CYCLE, OASIS, METABO and VAALID (all VII FP projects) as well as member of the advisory board in Heartways (Research for SMEs - VII FP Project) and MOSAIC (ICT - VII FP project). Currently he is Deputy Project Coordinator of H2O2O LSP ACTIVAGE. He is Chief Innovation Officer of MYSPHERA



66 Our greatest glory is not in never falling, but in rising every time we fall - Confucius **99**











66 Success is not always the accompaniment only of victory, but also of the desire for victory - Friedrich Nietzsche 99





66 Stay close to anything that makes you glad you are alive - Hafiz **99**




66 Life is too short to be working for someone else's dream - Hugh Hefner **99**





66 Change your life today. Don't gamble on the future, act now, without delay - Simone de Beauvoir **99**





66 To accomplish great things, we must not only act, but also dream; not only plan, but also believe - Anatole France 99



Partners



Mittuniversitetet MID SWEDEN UNIVERSITY





MYSPHERA





ORGANIZING COMMITTEE



UPPSALA UNIVERSITET

CO-ORGANIZED BY



SOCKET:SENSE life Champs

Contacts

VENUE AND ACCOMMODATION:

Gran Hotel Presolana Via Santuario, 35 24020 Castione della Presolana (BG), Italy Tel: +39 0346 32911

ORGANIZER

Sara Attanà sara.attana@warranthub.it Cell: +39 348 2625139



SOFT INTELLIGENCE EPIDERMAL COMMUNICATION PLATFORM

SINTEC SUMMER SCHOOL

Smart Bioelectronic and Wearable Systems

MORE INFO:

www.sintec-project.eu



